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RS
p Financial Highlights

2005 2006 2007

(a) MBHE (a) Financial data

(UK FETIT) (expressed in HK$'000)
BER Turnover 185,784 156,199 178,755
EHM (8) Gross profit (loss) 65,077 12,079 (10,374)
ARABEFAEA Loss for the year attributable

BIEAEEER to equity holders of the Company 29,78 64,562 573,901
EELE Total borrowings 105,652 265,667 583,005
ARABEFAEA Equity attributable to equity holders

ek % of the Company 151,997 90,274 1,567,858
WEME  BERE Acquisition of property,

plant and equipment 13,846 9,787 3,086

EELERERL Development costs

2 RAEKR incurred or capitalised 3,114 1,620 -
BIKA Staff costs 24,980 28,956 26,809
BRANABREFAA Net asset attributable to equity

FEEME holders of the Company

GBIT) (W3 1) per share (HK$) (note 1) 0.149 0.089 0.433

(b) BAFLER (b) Financial ratios
B ([ 2) Current ratio (note 2) 1.35 1.78 3.32
RENEL R (H723) Quick ratio (note 3) 1.09 [.38 3.19
BELE (Kita) Gearing ratio (note 4) 70% 294% 37%
ftat - Notes:

(1 BERART EANVNS] - (I Netasset attributable ~ Equity attributable '
BEFHAA = BEEBAEA Hﬁigﬁl <1 to equity holders of = to equity holders  + L\*l(urzgfz:g ssued shares
BIEFEEE J& 15 #E & n the Company per share of the Company !

(20 W= = NRBEE-RPDAEE () Current ratio = Current assets + Current liabilities

(3) EHPHLE = RPHEE- FR) -RHEHE 3)  Quickratio = (Current assets - Inventories) + Current liabilties

. ZN/NSIE 3] o B ' . Equity attributable to equity

(4 BfEr=x = fBEERAH w5 AmisaEss () Gearingrato = Total borrowings e Compary

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Directors’ Business Review

On behalf of the Board of Directors, the business performance of CASIL
Telecommunications Holdings Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) for the financial year ended 31 December

2007 is summarized in the following paragraphs.

RESULTS SUMMARY

As of 31 December 2007, the Group’s turnover for the year 2007
amounted to HK$178.8 million with a loss of HK$572.0 million in
contrast to those for the year 2006 of HK$156.2 million and HK$65.2
million respectively. The loss for the year was primarily attributable to
impairment losses recognised in respect of interest in an associate and
jointly controlled entities arising on acquisition of Advanced Grade
Holdings Ltd. (“Advanced Grade") amounting to HK$484.0 million and
various allowances relating to the telecommunication business made. The
impairment loss recognised represented the difference of carrying
amounts of an associate and jointly controlled entities and their
recoverable amounts. In applying HKFRS 3 Business Combinations, the
basis for computing the fair value of 2.2 billion consideration shares be
the market price of the shares at the acquisition date of HK$0.87 albeit
the value of HK$0.35 as agreed during the course of negotiation. This
gave rise of variance of fair value of net assets acquired amounting to
HKS$1.16 billion in terms of goodwill which is subject to impairment test
annually though. The HK$484.0 million impairment was in effect an
adjustment of the portion of fair value of the business acquired
attributable to the rise of share price as aforesaid in the context. The
allowances made included allowances for doubtful debts of HK$26.3

million and for aged inventory of HK$38.7 million.
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Directors’ Business Review
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MARBEEHERAT

BUSINESS REVIEW AND PROSPECTS

In continuing the sales of communication equipment, and the application
services of Global Positioning System for 2007, the Group was pursuing
the acquisition of different businesses with the aim of exploring
diversified operations and diversified earning sources for its future
development in the years ahead. On |5 February 2007 and 27 March
2007, the Group entered into agreements whereby the Group was to
acquire from CALT businesses comprising three segments, namely, the
automotive component parts, rare-earth permanent magnetic motor
business and alternate energy through acquisition of Advanced Grade
and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Beijing Wan Yuan Industry Corporation
("Wan Yuan Industry”) at a purchase consideration of HK$900 million
which was satisfied by cash of HK$130 million and allotment and issue of
2.2 billion consideration shares at HK$0.35 per share. Wan Yuan Industry
holds a 49% equity interest in Beijing Delphi Wan Yuan Engine
Management Systems Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Delphi”), a 40% equity interest in
Beijing Wanyuan GDX Automotive Sealing Products Co. Ltd. (“Wanyuan
GDX"), a 29% equity interest in Hangzhou Aerospace Wan Yuan REPM
Motor Application Technology Co., Ltd. (*Hangzhou REPM"), a 45% equity
interest in Nantong CASC Wanyuan Accoina Wind Turbine Manufacture
Corp. Ltd. ("Nantong Accoina”) and a 45% equity interest in Beijing
CASC Wanyuan Accoina Renewable Energy Corp. Ltd. (“Beijing
Accoina”) (the entities engaging the acquired businesses). The said cash
consideration was raised by an open offer in issuing 406,855,905 offer
shares at a price of HK$0.35 per offer share on the basis of 4 offer
shares for every |0 existing shares in issue on 18 September 2007.

The business of automotive component parts

The automotive component parts comprise a wide range of components
of automobiles such as brakes, clutch, fuel tank, muffler and tires. The
automotive engine management systems and components manufactured
by Beijing Delphi and the car body sealing system, vessel sealing system
and accessories manufactured by Wanyuan GDX are also classified as

automotive component parts.
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Directors’ Business Review

Beijing Delphi is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of
automotive engine management systems and components for mini-
vehicles and vehicles. Beijing Delphi has captured a market share of one
fifth of the domestic market of passenger vehicle engine management
systems. The customers of Beijing Delphi are primarily domestic
automobile manufacturers in the PRC, two of which were ranked among
the top ten PRC automobile manufacturers in 2006 by the China
Association of Automobile Manufacturers. Delphi is also the second

largest automotive parts suppliers in the world.

Wanyuan GDX is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of car
body sealing system, vessel sealing system and accessories. Its car body
sealing systems, which target the medium to high end sedan market, have
been widely adopted by the major automobile manufacturers in the PRC
in a wide range of brands such as Volkswagen, General Motors, Audi,
Toyota, BMW, Mazda, Peugeot, Citrogen and other domestic brands such
as AL . Six customers of Wanyuan GDX were ranked among the top
ten PRC automobile manufacturers in 2006 by the China Association of
Automobile Manufacturers. Wanyuan GDX was also awarded, among
others, by FAW-VW Automobile Co,, Ltd. (—/F K ®R), FAW Car Co,
Ltd. (—)5% &) and China FAW Group Corporation (— /35 &) as
one of the “Ten Best Suppliers” in 2005 and by Shanghai Volkswagen as
“Distinguished Supplier”.

The business of rare-earth permanent magnetic motors

Rare earth of contemporary science and technology, when added to
materials, either improves the quality of the materials, or creates totally
new materials. The rare-earth permanent magnetic motors manufactured
by Hangzhou REPM are considered innovative products to the market
and the business is at its incubation stage with many rooms of growth.
With their weight and size generally of more than 50% lighter and smaller
than those of conventional motors, rare-earth permanent magnetic
motors offer high performance in terms of high precision, low noise, high
stability and heavy load as well as their significant energy saving. Yet their
prices are of that level comparable to those of the conventional motors
such that rare-earth-permanent magnetic motors will have the potential

to tap into the conventional motors market.

F 3} Annual Report 2007
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The business of alternate energy

The market of alternate energy in the PRC was boosted by the new
Renewable Energy Law coming into force on | January 2006, which was
promulgated with a view to (i) promoting the development and
utilization of renewable energy (including non-fossil energy of wind
energy, solar energy, water energy, biomass energy, geothermal energy,
and ocean energy), (ii) improving the energy structure, (iii) diversifying
energy supplies, (iv) safeguarding energy security, (v) protecting the
environment, and (vi) realizing the sustainable development of the
economy and society. The Law covers areas such as (i) economic
incentives and supervisory measures, (ii) price management and fee

sharing, and (iii) industry guidance and technology support.

The acquisitions were made on 16 October 2007 when the Group took
over control of Advanced Grade and the acquired businesses started to

make profit contribution to the Group therefrom.

The details of the acquisitions are set out in a circular thereon of | June
2007 and a prospectus on open offer of 406,855,905 offer shares in
relation thereto of 20 September 2007. After the acquisitions, the Group
is to further develop these businesses intensively for bringing better
future on the foundation of the businesses acquired. The first move in this
regard is to set up a production base in Liyang County, Changzhou City,
Jiangsu for production and distribution of rare-earth permanent motors
of medium to small size in the strategic location of the county with ready

availability of materials and labour.

Telecommunication business

In keeping the Group's edge on provision of communication equipment
of high capability to price value, the Group maintains the sales made to
our customers including telecommunication operators, government
authorities and system engineering companies and other public

organizations.
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Directors’ Business Review

Wind energy projects

The wind energy projects of Jiangsu Longyuan project and Jilin Longyuan
project in building, maintenance and operation of wind energy plants and
facilities have started to generate profit contributions during the year
whereas the Liaoning Benxi project completed its final phase of
implementation in the first half of the year and has since started to

generate revenue in preparation for making profit contribution.

Further, in penetrating these investments of conservation of environment,
Crownplus International Ltd. (“Crownplus”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, on 21 January 2008, entered into agreement with the
original joint-venture parties of Jiangsu Longyuan project to develop the

Phase Il thereof whose details are as follows:

Operation period 25 years

Production capacity 49.5 megawatt
RMB 486,850,000
RMB 121,710,000 (Crownplus' share : 25%

RMB 30,427,500)

Total investment

Total registered capital :

In addition, before the acquisition of Advanced Grade, Wan Yuan Industry
had entered into an agreement for purchase of 55 900KW wind energy
units at RMB 326.7 million in establishing foundation for its future
development of wind energy plant and facilities in Xinghe, Inner Mongolia.
In November 2007, Wan Yuan Industry paid total deposits of RMB 100.5
million of the purchase. The Group will announce more on this

development when the detailed plan for this development is formulated.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION
POLICY

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had 43 employees (2006: 37
employees) in the Hong Kong head office and 362 employees (2006: 428
employees) in the Mainland China offices. Remuneration of employee is
determined according to individual employee’s performance and the
prevailing trends in different areas and reviewed on an annual basis. The
Group also provides Mandatory Provident Fund and medical insurance to
its employees. In addition, discretionary performance bonus and share
option schemes (expired on 23 July 2007) are available and are at the

discretion of the Directors.

F 3} Annual Report 2007
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources

Total borrowings of the Group as at 3| December 2007 were
HK$583,005,000 (2006: HK$265,667,000), which were fixed rate
borrowings. All borrowings of the Group were determined at market
interest rate. The Group has not issued any financial instruments for
hedging or other purposes.

Gearing ratio (total borrowings over shareholders” equity) as at 31
December 2007 was 37% (2006: 294%).

Pledge of Assets

As at 31 December 2007, certain assets of the Group of HK$ 1,400,000
(2006: HK$1,537,000) have been pledged to secure bank facility.

Exchange and Other Exposures

Most of the Group s business transactions were conducted in Hong Kong
dollars, Renminbi and United States dollars. The Group expected that the
exposure to exchange rates fluctuation was not significant and therefore

has not engaged in any hedging activities

The Group did not have any contingent liabilities as at 31 December
2007.

APPRECIATION

I would like to take this opportunity to thank my fellow directors and all
the staff members for their hard work and dedication during the year

under review.

By Order of the Board

Han Shuwang

Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2008
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Han Shuwang, professor, aged 43, obtained Bachelor's degree in
Computer Science and Master's degree in Economics and Management
from Tongji University and American Southwest University respectively.
He is a Visiting Professor of Tongji University and achieved Space Award
from China Aerospace Science and technology Corporation (“CASC").
He served as Deputy Division Chief, Deputy Chief Designer, Director
Assistant and Deputy Director with the Institute of Space Automation
Control of China Academy of Launch Vehicle Technology (“CALT")
between 1988 and 1997, Deputy Director of Political Division of CALT in
1997, Director of Administrative Office of CALT in 1998, General
Manager of Beijing Wan Yuan Industry Corporation in 1999, President
Assistant of CALT in 2000. Since 2002, he has served as vice president of
CALT, possessing rich experiences in strategic research and business
administration. He was appointed as an Executive Director and Vice-
chairman of the Company on |4 February 2006 and became the
Chairman on 26 October 2007.

Mr. Wang Xiaodong, aged 40, is the Executive Director and General
Manager of the Company. Mr. Wang graduated from Beijing University of
Aeronautics and Astronautics with a Bachelor's degree in Electronic
Engineering and obtained an MBA from the University of South Australia.
During 1989 to 1998, he worked with Beijing Institute of Spacecraft
System Engineering under the China Academy of Space Technology, the
Comprehensive Planning Bureau of the Ministry of Aerospace Industry of
China and then the General Office of China Aerospace Corporation, as
Assistant Engineer, Engineer, Senior Engineer, and Secretary to the
President cum Deputy Director of the President Office. In 1999, he,
possessing extensive experience in research and management, was
appointed the Executive Director cum Deputy General Manager of China
Aerospace International Holdings Limited. He has been appointed as
Executive Director of the Company since May 1999.

Mr. Li Guang, senior engineer, aged 44, graduated from Tianjin
University with Master's degree in Industrial Automation. He has been
the Designer with the [4th Institute of CALT between 1991 and 1996,
Division Chief of Development Division, and General Manager of Beijing
Long March Hi-tech Corporation from 1996 to 2005. He has acted as
Deputy Manager of Beijing Wan Yuan Industry Corporation since 1998.
Mr. Li Guang exhibits excellent experience in scientific research, product
development and business administration. He was appointed as an
Executive Director and a Deputy General Manager of the Company on
|4 February 2006.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
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NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Wu Yansheng, professor, aged 44, obtained his Bachelor's degree in
Electrical Engineering from Tsinghua University and Master's degree in
Space Vehicle Design from CALT. Mr. Wu obtained great honours, such as
Special Allowance from State Council of the People’s Republic of China,
Specially Contributed Expert of CASC, Space Prizes of CASC in 2000
and 2001, Excellent Contributor in Manned Space Project from CASC,
Labor Medal Winner from China Federation of Labor Unions, Senior
Professional Manager from China Enterprise Confederation and China
Entrepreneur Association, and Excellent Researcher from China
Association of Science and Technology. Since joining in the Astronautical
Systems Engineering Institute of CALT in 1989, Mr. Wu has assumed the
posts of Designer, Section Chief, Division Chief and Director successively.
Since 2002, Mr. Wu has served as the [0th President of CALT (the
youngest ever in CALT). He was appointed as a Non-executive Director
and Chairman of the Company on |4 February 2006 and resigned
therefrom on 26 October 2007.

Mr. Liang Xiaohong, senior engineer, aged 52, obtained his Master’s
degree in World Economy from the Party School of the Communist
Party of China (“CPC") Central Committee. He has been honoured with
Specially Appointed Expert of school of Economics & Management of
Beijing University. He started to work with Astronautical Systems
Engineering Institute of CALT in 1987. He has been the President
Assistant cum Director of Administrative Office of CALT since 2000. At
present, he acts as Vice President of CALT. With great efforts for years,
he has accumulated rich experiences and theories on human resource
management and business administration. He was appointed as a Non-
executive Director and Vice-chairman of the Company on 14 February
2006 and resigned therefrom on 26 October 2007.

Mr. Tang Guohong, professor, aged 46, graduated from Beijing
University of Aeronautics & Astronautics (“'Beihang University”) with
Master’s degree in Engineering. He went to Germany in 1987 and
obtained PhD from Max-Planck Institute for Metals Research. He has
served as Director of Staff Office, Deputy Dean and Professor in the
Material Science and Engineering Department of Beihang University,
Deputy General Manager and Administrative Deputy General Manager
with China Aerospace Industry Supply & Marketing Corporation. He now
acts as the Chief of Business and Investment Department of CALT, with
rich experiences in scientific research, business administration and capital
operation. He was appointed as a Non-executive Director of the
Company on 14 February 2006.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr.Wang Dechen, aged 68, was graduated with Bachelor degree from
Harbin Institute of Military Technology (formerly Chinese People's
Liberation Army Military Engineering Institute), committee member of the
[0th Chinese People’s Political Consultative Congress. He served as the
Assistant Director, Director, Deputy Dean, Vice President, Deputy
Secretary to the Party Committee of Nanjing Eastern China Engineering
College between 1966 and 1985. He acted as Secretary of Education of
the Ministry of China Weapon Industry Ministry’s National Mechanical
Committee in 1985. He served as Deputy General Manager of China
North Industries Group in 1988 to 1990 and of China Weapon Industry
Corp. in 1990 to 1996. He served as General Manager and Secretary to
the Party Secretary of China South Industries Group Corp. from July
1999. From December 2003 onwards, he acted as the Senior Consultant
thereof. From July 2004, he was an Independent Director of Aisino Co.,
Ltd., a company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange. With rich
experience in strategic management and corporate restructuring, Mr.
Wang is the senior expert in Chinese advanced equipment manufacturing
industry and automotive industry. Also, Mr. Wang is an active advocate
and experienced expert in China environmental protection and clean
energy field. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director on 23 January 2008.

Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice, aged 53, is a fellow member of The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a fellow member of the
CPA Australia and an associate member of The Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. She is also a fellow member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Directors. She has over |5 years of experience in
corporate finance and is well experienced in both the equity and debt
markets. She held various senior positions in international and local banks
and financial institutions and is currently a controlling shareholder and the
managing director of each of Asia Investment Management Limited and
Asia Investment Research Limited, both companies are licensed
corporations under the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”).
Ms. Kan is a licensed investment adviser under the SFO and a registered
officer of Lotus Asset Management Ltd. Ms. Kan is also an independent
non-executive director of each of Regal Hotels International Holdings
Limited , G-Vision International (Holdings) Limited, Sunway International
Holdings Limited, Shimao Property Holdings Limited, Shougang Concord
International Enterprises Company Limited and Shougang Concord
Technology Holdings Limited, all of which are companies listed on the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange. She was appointed as an Independent Non-
executive Director on 23 January 2008.
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Mr. Gordon Ng, aged 43, obtained his Bachelor’s degree in
Microbiology and Biochemistry and Master's degree in Intellectual
Property from University of London. He was qualified as a solicitor in
England and Wales in 1993 and Hong Kong in 1994. He has been a
partner of an international law firm advising clients on corporate law and
corporate finance law since 2006. Prior to that, he had been a partner of
Sidley Austin Brown & Wood, Hong Kong and CMS Cameron Mckenna,
Hong Kong. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director on 23 January 2008.

Mr. Yiu Ying Wai, aged 55, was appointed an Independent Non-
executive Director and the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the
Company on 30 September 2004. He held a Bachelor's degree in
Architectural Studies from The University of Hong Kong. He was a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a
member of Certified Management Accountants of Canada and also a
practising member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants in Hong Kong. Mr.Yiu is currently a Partner of W.T. Wong
and Company. He has over 20 years of experience in auditing, accounting
and financial management in Hong Kong and overseas. He resigned on 23
January 2008.

Mr. Wong Fai, Philip, aged 5!, was appointed an Independent Non-
executive Director of the Company on 30 September 2004. Mr. Wong
has over 20 years’ experience in the IT industry. He was highly involved in
many social activities of IT industry in Hong Kong and the PRC as well as
public service to the business community. He was awarded the Hong
Kong Ten Outstanding Young Person, and was the founder of Hong Kong
IT Charity Fund and the Council Member of Hong Kong Polytechnic
University. At present, he is the Director of ValenceTech Ltd., the Advisor
of Shanghai Jiao Tong University and the Advisory Member of China
National Committee for Pacific Economic Cooperation under Pacific
Economic Cooperation Council. He resigned on 23 January 2008.

Mr. Zhu Shixiong, aged 66, is the current Vice Chief Executive of the
Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association Limited. He graduated from
the Shanghai Municipal University of Science and Technology with a
Bachelor's degree in Chemistry. He previously held the posts of Deputy
Director of the Shanghai Municipal Chemical Industrial Bureau, Executive
Director and Vice-President of Shanghai Industrial Investment (Holdings)
Company Limited and Chairman of the Tien Chu Ve-Tsin Chemical
Industries (H.K.) Ltd. He has over 20 vyears of experience in chemical
production and technology as well as enterprise management. He had
been a Director of the Company since May 1997 and was an
Independent Non-executive Director from May 2001. He resigned on 23
January 2008.
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Mr. Moh Kwen Yung, aged 69, graduated with a university Bachelor's
degree in Civil Engineering in 1958 and worked as a Design Engineer
with Fujian Hydroelectric Design Centre with participating in designing
dams, tunnels, harbours and hydroelectric power stations from 1958 to
1962, From 1962 to 1971, he worked as a Site Agent for Paul Y.
Construction Co. Ltd. in Hong Kong. In 1971, he established his own
construction company, Success Construction Co., as a sole proprietor and
ran the company until 1982.In 1982, he entered into a joint venture with
Japan Development to form Chevalier Construction Company Ltd. in
Hong Kong, where he worked as a Director and General Manager until
he emigrated to Canada at the end of 1989.In 1993, he returned to
Hong Kong. He had been a Director of the Company since May 1997
and was an Independent Non-executive Director from May 2001. He
resigned on 23 January 2008.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Zang Wei, senior engineer; aged 38, obtained his Bachelor's degree
in Engineering at the Wireless Engineering Faculty and his Master's degree
in Telecommunication and Electronic Engineering from Harbin Institute of
Technology. He also obtained PhD in Economics from Remin's University
of China. Since he joined the China Aerospace Industry Department in
1992, he has assumed the Deputy Director with the International
Cooperation Division of China Academy of Space Technology, the Deputy
Director with Assets Management Department, Trading and Investment
Department of CASC, the Director and Managing Director of China
Spacesat Co., Ltd. (listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange as A share
company), the Director and Senior Vice President of China Spacesat
Technology Co,, Ltd (listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange as A share
company) successively. He was appointed as a Deputy General Manager
of the Company on 16 March 2007.
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Mr. Li You, senior engineer, aged 43, senior engineer. Graduated from
Huazhong University of Science and Technology with the Bachelor’s
degree in Electronic Material and Component Specialized Technology, he
has studied courses in economics, banking, finance and business
management of engineering management research class in Beijing
Institute of Technology. Since 1986, he successively served in Beijing
Telemetering Technical Research Institute, CALT's Political Division,
Administrative Office, Civilian Use Development Department as Deputy
Director, Comprehensive Management Director in which he was engaged
in the special case development, technical division management, public
relation management, and civil assets intergrative management work. In
2003, he served as Deputy Chief of Investment Management Department
in CALT, responsible on CALT's civil assets planning management,
corporate management, capital restructuring, and management appraisal
work. Having possessed extensive experience in aerospace civil industry
management, he was appointed as a Deputy General Manager of the
Company on 6 March 2007.

Mr. Han Jiang, aged 44, is the Financial Controller of the Company. Mr.
Han graduated from the Central Institute of Finance and Banking with a
Bachelor's degree in Economics and is a Certified Public Accountant of
America. After graduation, he worked with the Finance Department of
China Aerospace Corporation and was responsible for product costing
and working capital management. In 1992, he joined APT Satellite
Holdings Limited and had participated in the works of satellite project
financing, corporate financing and initial public offering in addition to
normal financial duties. He was appointed as an Executive Director of the
Company in September 2001 and resigned therefrom on 14 February
2006.
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Corporate Governance Report

INTRODUCTION

The Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board”) is pleased to
present the Corporate Governance Report of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2007.

COMMITMENT TO CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

The Company acknowledges the importance of good corporate
governance practices and procedures and regards as preeminent board
of directors, sound internal controls and accountability to all shareholders
as the core elements of its corporate governance principles. The Group
endeavours to ensure that its businesses are conducted in accordance
with rules and regulations, and applicable codes and standards.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Group has complied with all principles as set out in the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Code"), which became applicable to the Group
in respect of the year under review, and complied with the relevant code
provisions in the Code throughout the year ended 31 December 2007,
with the exception of one deviation from the Code Provision A4.1 of
the Code which stipulates that Non-executive Directors should be
appointed for a specific term subject to re-election.

All of the Directors of the Company including the Independent Non-
executive Directors are not appointed for a specific term but are subject
to retirement and rotation and re-election at the Company's Annual
General Meeting (*“AGM") in accordance with the retirement provisions
under the Articles of Association of the Company. The Company
considers that sufficient measures have been taken in this regard to
ensure that the Group’s corporate governance practices are no less
exacting than those in the Code.

F 3} Annual Report 2007
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MARBEEHERAT

THE BOARD

Board Responsibilities and the Relationship between Board

and Management

The Board has the responsibility for management of the Group, which
includes formulating business strategies, and directing and supervising the
Group's affairs, approving interim reports and annual reports,
announcements and press releases of interim and final results, considering
dividend policy, and approving the issue, allotment or disposal or grant of
options in respect of unissued new shares or debentures of the Group.

The overall management of the Group’s business is vested in the Board.

The Board takes responsibility to oversee all major matters of the Group,
including the approval and formulation of all policy matters, overall
strategies, internal control and risk management systems, and monitoring
the performance of the senior management.

The Board’s role is not to manage the business whose responsibility
remains vested with management. The Board and management fully
appreciate their respective roles and are supportive of the development
of a healthy corporate governance culture.

The day-to-day management, administration and operation of the Group
are delegated to the management. The Board gives clear directions to the
management as to their powers of management, and circumstances
under which the management should report back. All Directors have full
and timely access to all relevant information as well as the advice and
services of the Company Secretary, with a view to ensuring that the
Board procedures and all applicable rules and regulations are followed.
Each Director is entitled to seek independent professional advice in
appropriate circumstances in carrying out their functions and duties after
making a request to the Board at the Group’s expenses.

Each Director is given contact details of the senior management and is
accessible to them for obtaining information and making enquiries when
required.
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Board Composition

During the vyear through 26 October 2007, the Board comprised ten
directors including three Executive Directors, three Non-executive
Directors and four Independent Non-executive Directors. Thereafter
through the end of the year 2007, the Board comprised eight directors in
wake of the resignations of 2 Non-executive Directors on 26 October
2007. There was a majority of Non-executive Directors on the Board,
with a wide range of experience and calibre bringing valuable judgment
on issues of strategy, performance and resources. The biographical details
of the Directors are set out on pages || to |6 of this Annual Report,
which demonstrates a diversity of skills, expertise, experience and
qualification.

During the year 2007, the Board at all times met the requirements of the
Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules in appointment of a
sufficient number of four Independent Non-executive Directors, one of
whom has appropriate professional qualifications, accounting and financial
management expertise.

The appointment of Independent Non-executive Directors adheres to
the guidelines for assessing independence set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. The Group has received in writing confirmation of their
independence from each of the Independent Non-executive Director
and considers them to be independent of the management and free of
any relationship that could materially interfere with the exercise of their
independent judgment. The Board considers that each of the Non-
executive Director and Independent Non-executive Director brings his
own relevant expertise to the Board.

The directors are aware that they shall give sufficient time and attention
to the affairs of the Group.
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Chairman and General Manager

Mr. Wu Yansheng (resigned on 26 October 2007) and Mr. Han Shuwang
(appointed on 26 October 2007) are the Chairmen and Mr. Wang
Xiaodong is the General Manager of the Group. The roles of the
Chairman and the General Manager are segregated and assumed by two
separate individuals to strike a balance of power and authority so that
the job responsibilities are not concentrated on any one individual. The
Chairman of the Board is responsible for the leadership, Group strategic
and Board issues, while the General Manager has the overall general
management responsibilities for Group operations and development in
general.

Appointment, re-election and removal of Directors

The Group does not have a Nomination Committee. There are formal,
considered and transparent procedures for the appointment and removal
of Directors. The Board as a whole is responsible for the procedure of
agreeing to the appointment of its members and for nominating
appropriate person for election by shareholders at the AGM, either to fill
a causal vacancy or as an addition to the existing Directors. In the
nomination process, the Board of Directors make reference to criteria
including accomplishment and experience in the industry, professional
and educational background and commitment in respect of available time
and relevant interest.

The process for re-election of a director is in accordance with the
Group's Articles of Association, which require that, other than those
Directors appointed during the vear, one-third of the Directors for the
time being are required to retire by rotation at each AGM and are
eligible to stand for re-election. For those Directors appointed by the
Board during the year, they shall hold office until the next following AGM
and shall then be eligible for re-election. The annual report and the
circular for AGM contain detailed information on election of Directors
including detailed biographies of all Directors standing for re-election to
ensure shareholders to make an informed decision on their election.
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Board Meetings

The Board conducts meetings on a regular basis and on ad-hoc basis, as
required by business needs. During the year, the Board held a total of
eight meetings and at least once quarterly. The composition of the Board
and attendance of the Directors are set out below:

Attendance/
Number of Meetings

Non-executive Director

Mr.Wu Yansheng

(Chairman through 26 October 2007) 3/8
Mr. Liang Xiaohong

(Vice-chairman through 26 October 2007) 3/8
Mr. Tang Guohong 3/8

Executive Directors
Mr. Han Shuwang
(Vice-chairman through 26 October 2007,

Chairman theredfter) 718
Mr. Wang Xiaodong 8/8
Mr. Li Guang 6/8

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr.Yiu Ying Wai 718
Mr. Wong Fai, Philip 718
Mr. Zhu Shixiong 718
Mr. Moh Kwen Yung 718

For a regular Board meeting, notice of at least fourteen days is given to
all Directors of the Group, who are given an opportunity to include
matters in the agenda for discussion, and an agenda and accompanying
document for discussion are sent to all Directors of the Group at least
three days before the intended date of a regular Board meeting. For all
other Board meetings, reasonable notices should be given.

Minutes of Board meetings and meetings of Board Committees are kept
by the secretary of the Group and are open for inspection at any
reasonable notice by any Director of the Group. Further, minutes of the
Board meetings and meetings of Board Committees recorded in sufficient
detail the matters considered by the Board and the Board Committees
and decisions reached, including any concerns raised by Directors or
dissenting views expressed. Draft and final versions of minutes of Board
meetings are sent to all Directors of the Group for their comment and
records respectively, in both cases within a reasonable time after the
Board meeting is held.
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If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a conflict of interest in a
matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined
to be material, the matter shall not be dealt with by a Committee
(except an appropriate Board Committee set up of that purpose
pursuant to a resolution passed in a Board meeting) but a Board meeting
shall be held, during which such Director must abstain from voting.
Independent Non-executive Directors who, and whose associates, have
no material interest in the transaction shall be present at such Board
meeting.

Board Committees

The Board has established three committees, namely, the Remuneration
Committee, Audit Committee and Development and Investment
Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the Group's affairs. All
Board Committees of the Group are established with defined written
terms of reference. The terms of reference of the Board Committees are
posted on the Group’s website and are available to shareholders upon
request.

The Board Committees are provided with sufficient resources to
discharge their duties, and upon reasonable request, are able to seek
independent professional advices under appropriate circumstances at the
Group'’s expenses.
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A) Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee consists of one Non-executive
Director and two Independent Non-executive Directors. The
Remuneration Committee is responsible for making
recommendations to the Board on the Group's policy and structure
for all remuneration of Directors and senior management and on the
establishment of formal and transparent procedures for developing
policies on such remuneration.

The main principles of the Group's remuneration policies are:

[. No Directors or any of his associates is involved in deciding his
own remuneration;

2. Recommendations will be made to the Board at least one time
per year of the specific remuneration packages of all Executive
Directors and senior management, including benefits in kind,
pension rights and compensation payments which include any
compensation payable for loss or termination of their office or
appointment, and the remuneration of Non-executive Director.
The Remuneration Committee should consider factors such as
salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities of the Directors, employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group and desirability of performance-based
remuneration; and

3. Review and recommend performance-based remuneration by
reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by the
Board from time to time.

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and discussed the
remuneration of the Directors and senior management. The
Committee has also approved the remuneration and the
discretionary bonuses of the Executive Directors by reference to
their respective levels of responsibilities and performance, industry
benchmarks, prevailing marketing conditions and the Group’s
financial performance. The Director’'s fees and any other
reimbursement or emolument payable to the Directors during the
year are disclosed in the Group's financial statements.
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One committee meeting was convened for discussing the
remuneration policy for the year ended 31 December 2007 and the
attendances of each committee member at the meeting are set out
as follows:

Attendance/
Number of Meetings

Non-Executive Director
Mr. Wu Yansheng (Chairman) 11

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr.Yiu Ying Wai 11
Mr. Wong Fai, Philip [/1

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of four Independent Non-executive
Directors. The written terms of reference which describe the
authority and duties of the Audit Committee were prepared and
adopted with reference to "A Guide for Effective Audit Committee”
published by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and in accordance with the Code.

The Audit Committee is responsible for the appointment of external
auditor, review of the Group's financial information and oversight of
the Group's financial and accounting practices, internal control and
risk management. It is also responsible for reviewing the interim and
final results of the Group.

The audited financial statements for the year ended 3| December
2007 have been reviewed by the new Audit Committee appointed
on 23 January 2008.

Three committee meetings were convened during the year ended 3|
December 2007 and the attendances of each committee member at
these meetings are set out as follows:

Attendance/
Number of Meetings

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr.Yiu Ying Wai (Chairman) 3/3
Mr. Wong Fai, Philip 3/3
Mr. Zhu Shixiong 2/3
Mr. Moh Kwen Yung 2/3
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The Audit Committee has reviewed the terms of engagement of the
external auditor, the revised accounting standards, the 2007 interim
financial report and the 2007 annual financial statements. The Audit
Committee also reviewed the internal control systems, and met with
the external auditor to discuss with them the nature and scope of
the audit and reporting obligation prior to the commencement of
the audit.

Development and Investment Committee

The Development and Investment Committee consists of two
Executive Directors, two Non-executive Directors and one
Independent Non-executive Director during the year through 26
October 2007. Thereafter through the end of the year 2007, the
composition of the Committee reduced by one Non-executive
Director. The Development and Investment Committee is
responsible for the review of the effectiveness of the system of
internal control covering all material controls, including financial and
operational controls and risk management functions.

The Board has considered the better allocation of resources and has
instructed the Audit Committee to discuss the effectiveness of the
system of internal control of the Company. As such, the Group
considers that sufficient review to ensure that the Group'’s internal
control is in order has been taken and no Development and
Investment Committee meeting was convened during the year
ended 3| December 2007.

The composition of the Development and Investment Committee is
set out in the corporate information on page 2 of this annual report.

Internal Control

The Directors have the overall responsibility for internal control and

setting appropriate policies. The Board, through the Audit Committee, has

reviewed the effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal control.

The Group's internal control system includes a well defined management

structure with limits of authority which is designed for the achievement

of business objectives, so as to safeguard assets against unauthorized use

or disposition, to ensure proper maintenances of books and records for

the provision of reliable financial information for internal use or

publication, and to ensure compliance with relevant legislation and

regulations.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

During the year ended 31 December 2007, the Group has adopted the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers
(the "Model Code") as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the
code for dealing in securities of the Group by the Directors. Having made
specific enquiry, all the Directors confirmed that they have complied with
the Model Code throughout the year.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for the preparation of
the financial statements of the Group and ensure that the financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 3| December 2007 have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standard and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The statement of external auditor of the Group, Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu, about their reporting responsibilities on the consolidated
financial statements of the Group is set out in the Independent Auditor’s
Report on pages 33 to 34 of this annual report.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu (“DTT") was appointed as the external auditor
of the Group by the shareholders at the last AGM of the Group. The
remuneration to DTT recognised for the year ended 31 December 2007
was set out as follows:

BFHMRRERE 2 ER Fees relating to services rendered
FET
HK$'000
Eit R Audit services 3,500
IEEF R Non-audit services 1,099
4,599

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The objective of shareholder communication is to provide the Group's
shareholders with detailed information on the Group so that they can
exercise their rights as shareholders in an informed manner.

The Group uses several formal channels to ensure fair disclosure and
comprehensive and transparent reporting of its performance and
activities. These include interim and annual reports, announcements and
circulars.

The Group encourages its shareholders to attend AGM to ensure a high
level of accountability and to keep informed of the Group’s strategy and
goals. The Chairman of the Board and the chairman of all the Board
Committees, or in their absence, other members of the respective
committees, are available to answer any questions from the shareholders.
A separate resolution is proposed by the Chairman in respect of each
issue to be considered at the AGM, including the re-election of Directors.

An AGM circular is distributed to all shareholders at least 21 days prior
to the AGM, setting out details of each proposing resolution, voting
procedures (including procedures for demanding and conducting a poll)
and other relevant information.

The Chairman explains the procedures for demanding and conducting a
poll again at the beginning of the AGM, and (except where a poll is
demanded) reveals how may proxies for and against have been received
in respect of each resolution. In case poll voting is conducted, the poll
results will be posted on the websites of the Group and the Stock
Exchange on the business day following the shareholders’ meeting.

As a channel to further promote effective communication, the Group
maintains a website at http://www.castelecom.com where the Group's
announcements, business developments and operations, financial
information, corporate governance practices and other information are
posted.
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The Directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and the
activities of its principal subsidiaries and associates are set out in note 38
to the consolidated financial statements.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Details of the post balance sheet event of the Group are set out in note
37 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007 are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 35.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group during the
year are set out in note |5 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the share capital of the Company during the year are set
out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company's listed securities during the year

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws in the Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Details of the share option scheme of the Company during the year are
set out in note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE

COMPANY

The Company's reserves available for distribution to shareholders as at

31 December 2007 were HK$1,737,947,000 (2006: nil).

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive

Mr. Han Shuwang (Chairman)

(Vice-chairman through 26
Chairman thereon)
Mr.Wang Xiaodong
Mr. Li Guang

Non-executive

Mr.Wu Yansheng (Chairman)

October 2007 and appointed as

(resigned on 26 October 2007)
Mr. Liang Xiaohong (Vice-chairman)
(resigned on 26 October 2007)

Mr. Tang Guohong

Independent Non-executive

Mr.Wang Dechen

(appointed on 23 January 2008)

Ms. Kan Lai Kuen, Alice

(appointed on 23 January 2008)

Mr. Gordon Ng

(appointed on 23 January 2008)

Mr.Yiu Ying Wai

(resigned on 23 January 2008)

Mr. Wong Fai, Philip

(resigned on 23 January 2008)

Mr. Zhu Shixiong

(resigned on 23 January 2008)

Mr. Moh Kwen Yung

(resigned on 23 January 2008)
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The tenures of offices of the Non-executive Director and each of the
resigned Independent Non-executive Director is from the date they were
last elected to the date of their retirement by rotation in accordance
with the Company's Articles of Association; those of the newly appointed
Independent Non-executive Directors are of a fixed term of 3 years but
subject to retirement and re-election under the Company's Articles of
Association.

Mr.Wang Dechen, Ms Kan Lai Kuen, Alice and Mr. Gordon Ng, by virtue
of expiry, and Mr. Li Guang, by rotation, shall retire at the close of the
forthcoming annual general meeting in accordance with the respective
Article 99 and |16 of the Company’s Articles of Association and, being
eligible, offers themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries, which is not determinable by the employing company
within one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company, or any of its
subsidiaries, its holding companies or its fellow subsidiaries was party and
in which a Director of the Company had a material interest, either
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2007, none of the Directors and chief executives of
the Company or their respective associates had any interest or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company and its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV
of the Securities and Future Ordinance (the “SFO")) which are required
to be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange") pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they are taken
or deemed to have under such provisions of SFO), or to be recorded in
the register required to be maintained pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO, or otherwise to be notified to the Company or the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transaction by Directors of
Listed Companies in the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules").
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DIRECTOR’S RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Apart from as disclosed under the headings “Directors’ and chief
executives’ interests and short positions in shares, underlying shares and
debentures” and "Share option scheme", at no time during the period
was the Company, its subsidiaries or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) a party to any arrangements
to enable the Directors of the Company or their associates (as defined in
the "Listing Rules”) to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2007, so far as is known to the Directors, the
persons/entities had an interest or short position in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to
the Company and the Stock Exchange under provisions of Division 2 and
3 of Part XV of the SFO, or, who was, directly or indirectly, interested in
0% or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying
rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any other
member of the Group and the amount of each of such person’s interest
in such securities or in any options in respect of such capital were as

follows:
REFDL
Z1 51 BRGBBE (A7 1) Percentage of
Name Capacity Number of shares (Note /)  shareholding
FEMAMREEAR (ML) BAEXEHRARES (M2 2,649,244,000(L) 73.10%
CASC Interest of a controlled
corporation (Note 2)
hEE S NAT R ([A&B]) WAXES AR (HiE3) 2,649,244,000(L) 73.10%
CALT Interest of a controlled
corporation (Note 3)
Astrotech Group Limited ([Astrotech]) E#=# A A 2,649,244,000(L) 73.10%

Beneficial owner

it
1. ILEBRERBHZRA -

2. KR AEE2,649,244,0000% Bk 5~ #
% HAEBEAASR100%E BITRA -

3. Astrotech/y A&l Z22EMB AR - Fit
NETIL AR BB AstrotechFTE 2 () 2
A o

Notes:
[. The letter "L" denotes the shareholder’s long position in the shares.

2. CASC is deemed to be interested in 2,649,244,000 shares as it holds 100%
of the issued share capital of CALT.

3. Astrotech is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CALT. Accordingly, CALT is

deemed to be interested in all the shares held by Astrotech.
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Report of the Directors
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CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

MARBEEHERAT

Save as disclosed herein, according to the register of interests kept by the
Company under Section 336 of the SFO and so far as was known to the
Directors, there is no other person/entity who, as at 31 December 2007,
had any interest or short position in the shares of underlying shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or who was, directly or
indirectly, interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of any class of
share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general
meetings of any member of the Group in any options in respect of such
capital.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2007, turnover attributable to the five
largest customers of the Group accounted for approximately 57.06% of
the Group’s turnover and turnover attributable to the Group’s largest
customer accounted for approximately 20.31% of the Group’s turnover.

For the year ended 3| December 2007, purchases attributable to the five
largest suppliers of the Group accounted for approximately 21.44% of
the Group's purchases and purchases attributable to the Group's largest
supplier accounted for approximately 6.79% of the Group's purchases.

None of the Directors, their associates or, to the best knowledge of the
Directors, any shareholder who owns more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital had any interests in the above five largest customers
or suppliers.

PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the year
ended 31 December 2007.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-
appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Han Shuwang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2008
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CASIL TELECOMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CASIL
Telecommunications Holdings Limited (the “"Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 35
to 119, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 3|
December 2007,

consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash

and the consolidated income statement, the

flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated

financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are

reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial statements

are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

MARBEERRAT

Auditor’s responsibility (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2007 and of
the Group’s loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
28 March 2008
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Consolidated Income Statement

HE _TZF+LHF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
fiit TER TET
NOTES HK$°000 HK$'000
BELELH Continuing operations
2R Turnover 5 178,755 141,275
BERK Cost of seles (189,129) (134.495)
E () 7 Gross (loss) profit (10,374) 6,780
LR ON Other income 11,332 20,775
HERDHAA Selling and distribution expenses (13,056) (9,458)
THER Administrative expenses (87,772) (74795)
RENZLTEEM Increase in fair value of investment property 6,722 —
ERARENEE Impairment loss recognised in
ZREER respect of intangible assets - (9,403)
ER—HERRA (Allowance for) reversal of amount
HE (Bk) &L due from an associate (1,854) 10,019
B Finance costs 7 (16,500) (9,370)
EiEBERT%E Share of results of associates 2,624 (1,300)
ARBE DA Impairment loss recognised in respect of
ZREER interest in an associate 18 (9,227) —
BiEAREHNERRE Share of results of jointly controlled entities 22377 —
ARARAHERES Impairment loss recognised in respect of interests
2 REER in jointly controlled entities 19 (474,793) —
BHABE Loss before taxation (570,521) (66,752)
B (R & A Taxation (charge) credit 8 (1,510) 1751
SREERBAERER Loss for the year from continuing operations (572,031) (65,001)
RIEREXH Discontinued operation
RIEBEXBAFERR Loss for the year from discontinued operation 9 - (224)
rEEER Loss for the year 10 (572,031) (65,225)
PRATEL Attributable to:
ARAEEREA Equity holders of the Company (573,901) (64562)
SURRER Minority interests 1,870 (663)
(572,031) (65225)
BRER-EX Loss per share - Basic I3
REREREEBRRLBEEHK From continuing and discontinued operations HK(36.50) cents HK(6.35) cents
RERBEEERE From continuing operations HK(36.50) cents HK(6.33) cents

F 3R Annual Report 2007
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R_ZFZE+F+-_HA=+—H
At 31 December 2007
2007 2006
fiat FEx FEL
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000
FREBEE Non-current assets
REWE Investment property 14 21,000 —
nE - BEREE Property, plant and equipment 5 30,602 42879
KEN%  BRERRE Deposits paid for acquisition of
Fxftes property, plant and equipment 105,526 —
BE Goodwil 16 - —
EVEE Intangible assets 17 4,900 9,800
REERT ER Interests in associates 18 170,828 84,864
RERZEHER 2 ER Interests in jointly controlled entities 19 1,241,996 —
1,574,852 137,543
RBEE Current assets
FE Inventories 20 24,867 62,910
B o REMELH Trade and other receivables 2 368,407 92,615
EXBERAR Amounts due from
related companies 22 15,291 5,291
G-I Amounts due from associates 23 54,960 25,969
BHEARGTER Pledged bank deposits 24 1,400 1537
BOEFRRES Bank balances and cash 24 174,871 81,777
639,796 280,099
nEEE Current liabilities
BHRAMER Trade and other payables 25 49,591 41,587
ENBEBEARR Amounts due to related companies 22 4,407 4407
T & DA Amounts due to associates 23 3,656 13,365
R HE Taxation payable - 330
R—FRHHZEH Borrowings - amount due
within one year 26 135,180 97350
192,834 157,039
RBEEFHE Net current assets 446,962 123,060
EEAEARDEE Total assets less current liabilities 2,021,814 260,603

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

R-ZFEZE+FF+-H=1—H
At 31 December 2007

2007 2006
i3 T#x T
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000
FRBARE Non-current liabilities
R-ERIAZER Borrowings - amount due
after one year 26 447,825 168,317
EREHE Deferred taxation 27 2,146 —
449,971 168,317
1,571,843 92286
EARGE Capital and reserves
R Share capital 28 362,400 101,714
=1 Reserves 1,205,458 (11,440)
ARAEEREA Equity attributable to equity
bR holders of the Company 1,567,858 90,274
SEREER Minority interests 3,985 2012
BERAE Total equity 1,571,843 92,286

HIREBZEV9E 2 BHE - DIKEEER  The consolidated financial statements on pages 35 to | 19 were approved
—EENF=ZAZT/\BHEEEE U H and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2008

NTEERREE and are signed on their behalf by:
Han Shuwang Wang Xiaodong

Cogiafi FBR

Executive Director Executive Director

HITEF HITEF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BE_TELF+_A=+—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007
KLARRER
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
VEELT
BE  BHRE  BRBRE  Property EXEE  ZBHE  ZEEE HERREE
Share  Special Share revaluation  Exchange  General Accumulated BB Minority B8
capital  reserve  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve losses Total  interests Total
Tin Tin Tin Tin iz tEr  fEr  TEL TR T
HKS000  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSO000  HKSO000  HKS000  HKSOO0  HKS000  HKSO00  HKSO000
(Mita) (Hetb)
(Note q) (Note b)
RZEErE-F-A At | January 2006 101,714 117,554 473093 - 206! 380 (485 151997 1633 154630
RERRERED Buchange differences arising on transltion
LT ERENN MR of foreign operations outside
FEEZERZR Hong Kong recognised directly in equity - - - - 2700 - - 20 f 14
HERELE Released on disposal and deemed
HEAARED disposal of subsicries - - - - 132 - - 132 - 132

EEER Loss ot - - - - - S M) ) (e

KERRER Total recognsed income. (expense)

BARR) 88 forthe yer - - - - W — ) B 6 oM

RZFEAETZAZT-B  At3) December 2006 and

kZERtE-4-8 at | Januery 2007 101,714 117,554 473093 - 4900 380 (610417) 90274 2012 92,286

BRRENZZLHR Increase in fair value of fand and

BRZATELN buidings upon transfer to
investment properties - - - 1 864 - - - 1864 - 1864
NEERFEELEERARE  Deforred tax fabiity arisng on
revaluation of properties = = = (465) = = = (469) = (469)
FEENFRELZESZE  Exchange diferences ansing on
translation of foreign operations = = = = 10722 = = 10722 101 10823
REENERBAZUAFE  Netincome recognised directly in equity - - - 1,399 10722 - - 1212 101 1220
KER(BE) 47 (Los) ot forthe e - - - - - — ) BN 10 (R
KERRRDUA(HR)EE  Total recognised income (expense)
forthe e - - o —h) ()1 (s8)
ki &f lsue of shares 260686 — 179714 - - - — 056400 — 056400
WEAT ERELE Capital contribution from a minorty
shareholder of a subsidiary = = = = = = = = 1 1
EfRbHEE R Expenses incurred in comnection with
s of s - i - - - — (10 )
gk Tranfer = = = = = 1342 (134 = = =
RFRtETZA=T-8 At 31 December 2007 362400 7554 15177 3% 15622 (4772 (1195660) 156788 3985 1571843

Bist - Note:

a. AEEZEAREBEEARAEZETRAEESR a.  The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between the
ARAMBANB AR ERITRAEEZ =R nominal amount of the share capital issued by the Company and the nominal
ERBEAEER-NWNEtENA+—RERE amount of the issued share capital of the subsidiaries acquired by the
A8 T BB EL i (A A 2 48 £ #116,025,00008 Company and the aggregate amount of HK$116,025,000 transferred from
7 © other reserves pursuant to the Group's reorganisation on | | August 1997.

b. Included in general reserve is reserve fund of a subsidiary in the People’s

b. EREFEFBTEELENTEARLANE (THE])

HFERRREIREEFERRIVERTEE
EBHOHEES -

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

MARBEERRAT

Republic of China (the “PRC") used to i) make up prior year losses or ii)

expand production operations.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

RE-TELE A=+ ALER
For the year ended 31 December 2007
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
RETHELECHERE Cash flows from operating activities
bR B0 AT 1B Loss before taxation (570,521) (66,931)
TP SEELRE Adjustments for:
FEWA Interest income (2,220) (567)
MERX Interest expenses 16,500 9,447
I ERTERE Share of results of associates (2,624) 1,300
BIEARERIERER Share of results of jointly controlled entities (22,377) —
B EEEH Amortisation of intangible assets 4,900 12,900
ME - -BERRBZINE Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 6,549 7,714
HENE - BEKX Loss on disposal of property,
R EE plant and equipment 95 48
REVEERRZ Impairment loss recognised in respect of
REEE intangible assets — 9,403
HERBIELE Gain on disposal and deemed disposal of
Loy =N PR & subsidiaries — (2,641)
REERAZBMEER Impairment loss recognised in respect of goodwill — 542
BRARAEREHEBES Impairment loss recognised in respect of
2 REEE interests in jointly controlled entities 474,793 —
FER B £ R Al = Impairment loss recognised in respect of
ZHEBE interest in an associate 9,227 —
REMEZ ATFEEM Increase in fair value of investment property (6,722) —
REEEE Allowance for doubtful debts 26,340 22,170
FE U Bk 5 A R RRIB B () Allowance for (reversal of) amount due from
an associate 1,854 (10,019)
REFERE Allowance for obsolete inventories 38,723 1916
e S8 Write-back of interest payable — (14,585)
NGIIEEE - PN Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on
BHYE intercompany balances 3,800 (3531)
LEECEPAKLEED Operating cash flows before movements in
Heng working capital (21,683) (32,834)
BEZED () Decrease (increase) in inventories 3,327 (25,903)
B 5 RE M EYR (B ) w4 (Increase) decrease in trade and other receivables (6,205) 43,941
JE Wit '8 A R SR R (42 4n) Decrease (increase) in amounts due from associates 7,694 (15,601)
B REMEN KD Decrease in trade and other payables (2,158) (5,382)
JERTEEE ARl CRd) & (Decrease) increase in amounts due to associates (10,508) 13,316
ARgEcBie Cash used in operations (29,533) (22,463)
BRI PEH Income taxes paid (159) (118)
AREEEB 2 REFH Net cash used in operating activities (29,692) (22,581)
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
BE-FELE A=t ALER
For the year ended 31 December 2007
2007 2006
fif it FER FET
NOTES HK$’000 HK$'000
REEH Investing activities
L N EHE Capital contribution to associates (64,347) (66,476)
Bl NGRS Loan advance to associates (37,696) —
BEVE KBERRE Purchase of property;
plant and equipment (3,086) (9,787)
WEME  BERRE Deposits paid for acquisition of
rxfzike property, plant and equipment (105,526) —
BEHRFIERZRD (M) Decrease (increase) in pledged
bank deposits 167 (175)
B F B Interest received 2,220 567
HEME - BE R&EBAER Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment 644 458
WM E AR - MERE W E Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash
ZHReERFAGEEY and cash equivalents acquired 3 (85,529) —
HERRELERHB A A Net cash inflow in respect of disposal
ReamAEe and deemed disposal of subsidiaries - 199
ARKREGRS 2REHE Net cash used in investing activities (293,153) (75,214)
BMETE Financing activities
MEABR New loans raised 304,699 20891 |
BARMAEECHAX Expenses incurred in connection
with the issue of shares (17,036) —
BOLBR 2 PERE Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares 142,400 —
MEARDERELE Capital contribution from a minority
shareholder of a subsidiary 2 —
ERRITER Repayments of bank loans - (44,800)
B 78 Interest paid (16,500) (7.463)
BMETBHFELECESTE Net cash from financing activities 413,565 156,648
BehBeFED Net increase in cash and
EmFER cash equivalents 90,720 58,853
NEEXEH I ZE Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 2,374 537
FNzReRReFEY Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the year 81,777 22,387
FRZASRREEEDY Cash and cash equivalents
RITERKEEAS) at end of the year, representing
bank balances and cash 174,871 81,777

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

MARBEERRAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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([Astrotech]) (—ARFH S H S MK
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HE-_TT+tF+-A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

. GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited
liability and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange"). Its immediate holding company
is Astrotech Group Limited (“Astrotech™), a company incorporated
in the Cayman Islands which holds 73.10% interest in the Company.
Astrotech is wholly-owned by China Academy of Launch Vehicle
Technology (“CALT"). China Aerospace Science & Technology
Corporation (“CASC") is the ultimate holding company of the
Company via the immediate shareholding of CALT. Both CASC and
CALT are companies established in the People’s Republic of China
(the “PRC").

The address of the registered office and principal place of business
of the Company are disclosed in the corporate information to the

annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong

dollars which is the same as the functional currency of the Company.

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries and associates and jointly

controlled entities are set out in note 38.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007
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HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, the
following new standard, amendment and interpretations (“new
HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), which are effective for the Group's
financial year beginning | January 2007.

HKAS | (Amendment) Capital disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures

HK(IFRIC) — INT 7 Applying the restatement approach
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

HK(IFRIC) — INT 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC) = INT 9 Reassessment of embedded derivatives

HK(IFRIC) — INT 10 Interim financial reporting and

impairment

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect on how the
Group's results and financial position for the current or prior
accounting periods have been prepared. Accordingly, no prior period
adjustment has been required.

The Group has applied the disclosure requirements under HKAS |
(Amendment) and HKFRS 7 retrospectively. Certain information
presented in prior year under the requirements of HKAS 32 has
been removed and the relevant comparative information based on
the requirements of HKAS | (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 has been
presented for the first time in the current year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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HE-_TT+HFEF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised

standards, and interpretations that have been issued but are not yet

effective.

HKAS | (Revised)
HKAS 23 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC) - INT 1

HK(IFRIC) - INT 12

HK(IFRIC) - INT 13

HK(IFRIC) - INT 14

Presentation of financial statements'
Borrowing costs
Consolidated and separate financial

statements >
Vesting conditions and cancellation '

Business combination 2
Operating segments '
HKFRS 2: Group and treasury share

transactions °

Service concession arrangements *

Customer loyalty programmes °

HKAS 19 - The limit on a defined benefit
asset, minimum funding requirements and
their interaction *

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2009.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | July 2009.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | March 2007.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | January 2008.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after | July 2008.
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. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
these new and revised standards, and interpretations will have no
material impact on the results and the financial position of the

Group.

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis except for the investment property, which is
measured at fair values, as explained in accounting policies set out

below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange, and by the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved
where the Company has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its

activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated income statement from the effective
date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as

appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with those

used by other members of the Group.
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. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

All intra-group transactions and balances within the Group are

eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group's equity therein. Minority
interests in the net assets consist of the amount of those interests at
the date of the original business combination and the minority's
share of changes in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority's interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the Group
except to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and is
able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.

Business combinations

The acquisition of business is accounted for using the purchase
method. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate of
the fair values, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities
incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group in
exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions for
recognition under HKFRS 3 Business Combinations are recognised at

their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and initially
measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the business
combination over the Group's interest in the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised. If,
after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess is

recognised immediately in consolidated income statement.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the net fair value of the

assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after | January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business for which the
agreement date is on or after | January 2005 represents the excess
of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the
relevant business at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried

at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is

presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating units,
or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. For
goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-
generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that financial year. When the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the
carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis of
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss
for goodwill is recognised directly in the consolidated income
statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in

subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of
goodwill capitalised is included in the determination of the amount

of profit or loss on disposal.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not

control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in
these consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, interests in associates are
carried in the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for
post-acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net assets of the
associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the Group's
share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in that
associate (which includes any long-term interests that, in substance,
form part of the Group's net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. An additional
share of losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations

or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group'’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the associate recognised at the date of acquisition is
recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment as part of

the investment.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's

interest in the relevant associate.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a
separate entity in which venturers have joint control over the
economic activity of the entity are referred to as jointly controlled

entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly controlled entities are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments
in jointly controlled entities are carried in the consolidated balance
sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group's
share of the net assets of the jointly controlled entities, less any
identified impairment loss. When the Group's share of losses of a
jointly controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly
controlled entity (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the jointly
controlled entity), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of that

jointly controlled entity.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the jointly controlled entity recognised at the date of
acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included within
the carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for

impairment as part of the investment.

Where a group transacts with a jointly controlled entity of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's

interest in the relevant jointly controlled entity.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold and
services provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts

and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title has

passed.
Service income is recognised when services are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts though the expected life of the financial asset to

that asset’s net carrying amount.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and any identified impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives from the date
on which they are available for use and after taking into account of

their estimated residual values, using the straight line method.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment
property because its use has changed as evidenced by end of owner-
occupation, any difference between the carrying amount and the fair
value of that item at the date of transfer is recognised in property
revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale or retirement of the
asset, the relevant revaluation reserve will be transferred directly to

accumulated losses.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is
included in the consolidated income statement in the year in which

the item is derecognised.
F 3R Annual Report 2007
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otes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for

capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at their fair values
using the fair value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of investment property are included in profit or loss for

the period in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the
investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or no
future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any gain or
loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated income

statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful lives are
carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation is provided on a straight line basis

over their estimated useful lives.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible assets are
measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amounts of the assets and are recognised in profit or

loss when the assets are derecognised.
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. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the

period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated that the
development costs incurred on a clearly-defined project will be
recoverable through future commercial activity. The resultant asset is
amortised on a straight line basis over its useful life, and carried at
cost less subsequent accumulated amortisation and any accumulated

impairment losses.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period in

which it is incurred.

Impairment (other than goodwill)

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts
of its assets to determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of
an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An

impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, such that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income

immediately.
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. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost method.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in finance costs
in the consolidated income statement in the period in which they

are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable

and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation
of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability
method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit

nor the accounting profit.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
difference arising on investments in subsidiaries, associates and
interest in jointly controlled entities, except where the Group is able
to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or

part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it
relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case
the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the

lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss
on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease

term on a straight line basis.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight line basis over the term

of the relevant lease.

Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land and building are
considered separately for the purpose of lease classification, unless
the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land
and building elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally
treated as a finance lease and accounted for as property, plant and
equipment. To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, leasehold interests in land are accounted for as

operating leases.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the defined contribution retirement schemes are
charged as an expense when employees have rendered services

entitling them to the contributions.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified as loans and receivables.
The accounting policies adopted in respect of loans and receivables

are set out below.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees on
points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where

appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt

instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. At
each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including trade and other receivables, amounts due from
related companies, amounts due from associates, bank balances and
cash and pledged bank deposits) are carried at amortised cost using

the effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at each
balance sheet date. Financial assets are impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been

impacted.
Objective evidence of impairment could include:

* significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

+ default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or

* it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy

or financial re-organisation.

For trade receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective
basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables
could include the Group's past experience of collecting payments, an
increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period of 90 days, observable changes in national or

local economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment loss is
recognised in consolidated income statement when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the
difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the original

effective interest rate.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of
trade receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the
use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in consolidated income statement.
When trade receivables are considered uncollectible, they are
written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited to consolidated income
statement.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
losses was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through consolidated income statement to the extent that
the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been

had the impairment not been recognised.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are
classified according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
The Group's financial liabilities are generally classified into other

financial liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through
the expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a

shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other payables, amounts
due to related companies, amounts due to associates and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the

effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the

proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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(Continued)
&MIA (&) Financial instruments (Continued)
EREEEER (B) Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
THER Derecognition
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Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire, or the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition
of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in

equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified in
the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid or payable is recognised in

profit or loss.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that

entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional currency (i.e.

LEFERBREZEB)RRSBHZE the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
ZEZAR -REHEER - UHNKESIE entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of

CEBBENREEA T EEREN
BE BRATEUIINEARZEERE
BAREBEEATFEERACEREH B
o NERERAFEZEEEEE
AR FEHRE -

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

MARBEERRAT

the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of

historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period except for differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains
and losses are recognised directly in equity. For such non-monetary
items, any exchange component of that gain or loss is also

recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign operations are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company (i.e. Hong
Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet
date, and their income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the period, in which case, the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange differences
arising, if any, are recognised as a separate component of equity (the
exchange reserve). Such exchange differences are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which the foreign operation is disposed
of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets and
liabilities acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation on
or after | January 2005 are treated as assets and liabilities of that
foreign operation and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at
the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising are recognised

in the exchange reserve.
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. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION

UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets

and liabilities within the next financial period, are discussed below.

Estimated impairment of trade receivables and amounts

due from associates

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group
takes into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise. Changes in the
present value of estimated future cash flows would materially affect
the carrying amounts of trade receivables and amounts due from
associates in the consolidated balance sheet and might give rise to
impairment loss recognised in the consolidated income statement. As
at 31 December 2007, the carrying amounts of trade receivables and
amounts due from associates are HK$61,869,000 (net of allowance
for doubtful debts of HK$127,223,000) and HK$54,960,000 (net of
impairment loss for associates of HK$17,498,000) respectively.
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. BXH 5. TURNOVER

EEREBREATRREMBFIMRRE Turnover represents the gross invoiced value of goods sold less
ZHEEmBERRERARBENEE discounts and sales related taxes, and revenue from service
ZWA - REEAEERBELERER contracts. An analysis of the Group's revenue for the year from

EREEB WA TAT - continuing and discontinued operation is as follows:
2007 2006
FET FE T
HK$’000 HK$000

HEBREXD Continuing operations

BEmifE Sales of goods 167,034 134,690
R A KU A Revenue from service contracts 11,721 6,585
178,755 141,275

Discontinued operation
Sales of goods — 14,924

3
o
Bo &
2 omE
O M

S8

178,755 156,199
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6. RERRESE 6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS
(A) EFHER (A) Business segments
AEEMS AEBBARATE For management purposes, the Group is currently organised
EHMNAEK : BAER BBRRB into the following divisions: Communication Products, Intelligent
ZoRBETEREA - WEEHA Transportation Systems (“ITS") and Broadband Wireless Access.
AEBEERAERHDBEEHZE These divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its
= primary segment information.
TEXRBOT Principal activities are as follows:
BAERm - RERIHBRE Communication — manufacture and distribution of the
i Products communication products
BRRE - HE HE 9H ITS — development, manufacture, distribution
ES RER2HREERE and installation of global positioning
L ZGcfE A Em system application products
REER - HE 2HRLEK Broadband —  development, distribution and installation
BA BRES  RER Wireless Access  of broadband system, equipment and
fic accessories

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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SEGMENTS (Continued)

(A) Business segments (Continued)
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL

(i) Segment information about these businesses for the year
ended 31 December 2007 is presented below:

BEHENNMT :
B&E% Income statement
BREREA
ENER Broadband
Communication ~ BHXBZH Wireless if 54
Products ITS Access  Eliminations  Consolidated
T T TET T T
HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$:000 HK$:000
-E 3] TURNOVER
Hihge External des 69,144 45307 64214 - 178755
S | RESULT
PEEE Segment result (9342) 1802 (73380) = (80920)
AEARLAER Unallocated corporate expenses 2B3772)
AEARRARA Unallocated corporate income 480
ot f%ﬁm Finance costs (16,500)
A-ABERT Impairment loss recognised in
BRZAERR respect of interest in an associate (9.27)
BALRBHER Impairment loss recognised in
BRZHERR respect of interests in jointly
controlled entities (474793)
BAEN-F Impairment loss recognised in
BEARN respect of amount due
LREBR from an associate — - (1.854) - (1.854)
RENEATHE Increase in fair value of
l investment property 6722
EERELDLE Share of results of associates
- ﬁﬂ@un ~ Communication Products (2337) = = = (2337
BYRBEE N - (62) - - (6)
-RREREA - Broadband Wireless Access - - 3271 - (3271)
-HEBER - Hlevator Products (1.949)
-RNEERS ~Wind Energy Facilities 10823
EEAREHER Share of results of jointly
Y | controlled entities
-AEZRRER - Automotive System and Products 20,194
-ENEERHE ~Wind Energy Facilities 2183
BHAEE Loss before taxation (570521)
i Taxeton (1510)
AEEER Loss for the year (572031
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6. ¥BRMBERE &

(A) £BER (&)

() BE-ZZLF+_R

ALEE ARALEXBZD

BEAMZFIWOT : (&)

tes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (Continued)

(A) Business segments (Continued)

Si= (i

Segment information about these businesses for the year
ended 3| December 2007 is presented below: (Continued)

BEEBEX Balance sheet
EREREA
BAER Broadband
Communication BRRBRL Wireless 24
Products ITS Access  Consolidated
FEL FEL FEL FEL
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE ASSETS
PEREE Segment assets 35,850 24845 83,026 143,721
REERR ER Interests in associates
-BERBER -TS — 678 — 678
-BEESEA — Broadband Wireless Access = = 6,076 6,076
-FREER ~ Elevator Products 8289
-ENEER] —Wind Energy Facilities 155,785
RAREHERZ ES Interests in jointly controlled entities
-REZARER ~ Automotive System and Products 090,465
-BARERRIE — Renewable Energy Facilties 4878
-BENEER] —Wind Energy Facilities 146,653
REAEAREE Unallocated corporate assets 658,103
GREELE Consolidated total assets 2,214,648
8% LIABILITIES
PEEE Segment liabilities 14,275 12,785 16,542 43,602
FEAEAREE Unallocated corporate liabilities 599203
LmRERRER Consolidated total liabilities 642,805

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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(A) Business segments (Continued)

HE-FTLE+=A=+-
AL BBUSEBZH
FEHZIIMT : ()

Hit&EH

L)l

-0% BERER
REREH

-0% BERER
-BREFTE
RERE
RERERR

()
BAER
Communication
Products
i
HK$000
Capital additions
- Property, plant and equipment 146
Depreciation and amortisation
- Property, plant and equipment 2828

~Technology license right
Allowance for doubtful debts

Allowance for obsolete inventories

Segment information about these businesses for the year

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (Continued)

ended 31 December 2007 is presented below: (Continued)

Other information

EHRBER
ITS

T
HK$000

1,100

1360

93

EREREA
Broadband
Wireless
Access
T
HK$'000

1740
4900
26,340
38,630

ABIE 54
Unallocated  Consolidated
TAr TEr
HK$'000 HK$'000
3664 4987

621 6,549

— 4900

— 26340

— 38,723
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SEGMENTS (Continued)

(A) $HEH ()
il RE-FEAFT=A=+—
BILEE  ABULSEB2H
FANZIIMT ()

(A) Business segments (Continued)

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL

(i) Segment information about these businesses for the year

ended 31 December 2006 is presented below: (Continued)

BaE® Income statement
ALEEER
BREL:E Discontinued
Continuing operations operation
EREREA CREEEYS
ERER Broadband Video
Communication ~ EERBZE Wireless it B8  Conference LE
Products TS Access  Eliminations Total System  Consolidated
T T T T T T Tk
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
E48 TURNOVER
HiE External sales 55,306 3073 53,69 - 141,275 14924 156,199
£ RESULT
138 Segment result 4503 (1115) (62091) = (59503) 58] (38921
FEARATER Unallocated corporate expenses (14489) - (14469)
REARDARA Unallocated corporate income 1458 = 14585
HERBALE Gain (loss) on disposel
HERD and deemed disposa
20z (BR) of subsidaies 33 (684) 2641
BRE Finance costs (9370) ) (9447)
EhBENTZE Share of resuls of assocites
-#En - Communication Products 540 - - - 540 - 540
“BEREEE -TT - 1) - - ) - )
-ERESEA - Broadband Wireless Access - - (13) - (13) - (13)
R VEEEY ~Wind Energy Faciltes (#46) - (446)
RRAER Loss before tavation (66752) (179) (66931)
B8 Toction 175! 15) 1706
rEEER Loss for the year (65001 (14) (65.205)

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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6. ¥ RMESE 2 6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL

SEGMENTS (Continued)

(A) ¥BEH (&)

(A) Business segments (Continued)

(i) BE_ZZERFT_A=+—
AR BRALEERKZD
BEREZENWMT - (8)

(i) Segment information about these businesses for the year
ended 31 December 2006 is presented below: (Continued)

BEEBEX Balance sheet
RERBEA
BRER Broadband
Communication BRRBAR Wireless &
Products ITS Access  Consolidated
FAT FAT FAT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE ASSETS
PREE Segment assets 52,033 35,709 195,588 283,330
N A-NCIPR £ Interests in associates
-BANER — Communication Products 530 — — 530
-BHRBE -ITS — 1,320 — 1,320
—ERBERA — Broadband Wireless Access — — 9339 9339
-BHhEERE ~Wind Energy Facilities 73,675
AEPRAREBE Unallocated corporate assets 49 448
DREERE Consolidated total assets 417642
&% LIABILITIES
PEEE Segment liabilities [1,746 18,957 7379 38,082
AEPBRARBE Unallocated corporate liabilities 287274
HheBRE Consolidated total liabilities 325356
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6. ¥BRMBERE &

tes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENTS (Continued)

(A) ETBEH (&) (A) Business segments (Continued)

il RE-FEAFT=A=+—
BILEE  ABULSEB2H
FANZIIMT ()

EfER
Communication
Products
Tin
HK$000
EREN Captal additons
0% BERAE - Propertyplantandequpment  —
fEREY Depreciation and amortisation
0% BERAE - Property plantand equpment 163
-FENE - Development costs —
-l RERTE ~Technology license rght —
RERE Allowance for doubtfl debs -
REGERE Allowance for obsolete inventories 5
PN+ Impairment loss recognised
LAEER: i respect of
-FENE - Development costs —
-G RETE ~Technology license rght —
AEERED Impairment loss recognised
LREER i respect of goodil -

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL

(i) Segment information about these businesses for the year
ended 3| December 2006 is presented below: (Continued)

Other information

RREERE
Continuing operations
EREREA
Broadband
EAEY Wireless AR
ITS Access  Unallocated
T T T
HK$ 000 HKS000 HK000

4758 4817 B
1,608 519 406
836 2619 =
— 9425 =
= 017 =
— 1911 -
07 146 =
= 5,050 =
= 2 -

48
Total
Thn

HK$000

9,60

1367
3475
9425
1170
1916

3%
9050

2

RIERERE
Discontinued
operation
CEL-E EY

Video
Conference
System
T
HKS000

g&
Consolidated
Tk
HK$ 000

9,167

14
3475
9425
1170
1916

353
9050

52

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2007
6. ¥BERHMENE » 6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL
SEGMENTS (Continued)

(B) MESE (B) Geographical segments

REBEZEBUREERFECH The Group's operations are located in Hong Kong and other

fit 3t & o parts of the PRC.

(i) TRHFIIAEEHEFZRER () The following table provides an analysis of the Group's sales
EFHRAUEZMET IS by geographical market based on geographical location of
Ve customers:

2007 2006

FET TET

HK$’000 HK$000

Y PRC 71,401 71715
BB Hong Kong 15,462 14,100
xH United States of America 82,151 69,191
Hith Others 9,741 [,193
178,755 156,199

(i) ATHOBEERRNEYE B (i) The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of the
ERBZBINEREEZERE segment assets, and additions to property, plant and
EAl DREEMEZME equipment and intangible assets analysed by the
ETOM geographical area in which the assets are located.

RENE BERRE

BREERBE
Additions to property,

TEEEREE plant and

Carrying amount equipment and

of segment assets intangible assets
2007 2006 2007 2006
FET TET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
H PRC 84,877 186,514 2,984 7,860
B Hong Kong 58,844 96,816 2,003 1,927
143,721 283,330 4,987 9,787
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HE_TTLFE+_A=1—HI&E
For the year ended 31 December 2007
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7. BHRE 7. FINANCE COSTS
RERERR REBERH ]
Continuing operations Discontinued operation Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
TER T TEn AL TEx T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
S : Interest on:
KTl Bank borrowings
-BRLER — wholly repayable
THER within five years - 2367 - 77 - 2444
HER Other loans
-BRLER — wholly repayable
THER within five years 16,500 7,003 - - 16,500 7,003
16,500 9370 - 77 16,500 9447
8. HIA 8. TAXATION
REBEER REBEEY )
Continuing operations Discontinued operation Consolidated
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
TER FET TER AT TEx AT
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
AEEHA () Tax (charge) credit for
ok the year comprises:
EEE - Current tax
Bk Hong Kong - (330) - — - (330)
PEEHHE Other regons in the PRC (109) (104) - - (109) (104)
(109) (434) - = (109) (434)
FERBERE(TR) : Over(under)provision
in prior years
B4 Hong Kong 330 (13) - - 330 (13)
hE AR Other regions in the PRC (50) (19) - 45) (50) (64)
280 (32) - (45) 280 (77)
BRERA () Deferred tax (charge)
4 (K327 credit (note 27) (1,681) 217 - - (1,681) 2217
(1,510 1,751 - (45) (1,510) 1,706

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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HE-_TT+tF+-A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

8. Bl &
AEEHRE (X)) ECERHAEEY

8. TAXATION (Continued)

The reconciliation of tax (charge) credit for the year to the loss

HEOT before taxation is as follows:
2007 2006
FET TET
HK$’000 HK$000
BR 15 B B3 18 Loss before taxation
SEREER Continuing operations (570,521) (66,752)
RIERERE Discontinued operation — (179)
(570,521) (66931)
BREENGEHHE17.5% Tax credit at Hong Kong Profits
(ZEZXRF 1 17.5%) Tax of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%)
FECHEBERH 99,841 [1,713
FE 5 Bt & X A) R 2 Al 15 Share of results of associates and
ERER jointly controlled entities 4,375 (228)
RBEB AR HKRRAX Tax effect of expenses not
ZHBEE deductible for tax purpose (86,478) (977)
ARERERER Tax effect of temporary differences
ZBRBTE not recognised (11,082) (823)
BB B ERT KA Tax effect of income not taxable
ZHBRE for tax purpose 1,325 889
RAEERE R Tax effect of losses
ZBRBTE not recognised (12,383) (10,317)
B A LA REHER ZMIEEE  Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised 1,583 2,319
R B i & 48 Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries
MBARZTRMEZE  operating in other regions in the PRC 1,029 (739)
EERBBE(TR) Over (under) provision in prior years 280 (77)
HAth Others — (54)
REEHE(XH)ER Tax (charge) credit for the year (1,510) 1,706

BERNGR DB FE G ERTEF

BRI E1T 5% E -

REMBEERES 2 HIREAMADE

BEZRTREE -

assessable profit for the year.

prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the estimated

Taxation arising in order jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
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BHE _TE+HF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

8.

#IE =)

RZZTLF=ZRA+- B HEARH
MBEREFEAREXNBARREREES
FEIRBMAETEARKMBCEREH
EHBAE) - RZTZ+LF+ZARX
B vEESREGHHREAERMAE -
BEFREREERMAL BTN
F-A—HARB ATHBARZERH
KB MR3B3%AEE25% © Bl EZFTHA
TeHEREEERBBRAZETE D
ENRESREELTBYE -

ll‘s '%‘% % % ?%

RZBZERNF+—AZ+ZH ' ~5HE
FHEWMBRARMBREARM(ER) B
BAR((MBERA) T ZEEHE - B
FZARETAEEMERACEZNN
% £E - DERTE HEFTEE
EELRSRENERAAEEHME
BE HEFER-_ZE F+—A
ER - RPHERBE ERIRERZENR
BA -

RIEREXBRBE-_TERF+-A

o —
|.,._.,_I|I'

8. TAXATION (Continued)

On 16 March 2007, the People's Republic of China promulgated the
Law of the People's Republic of China of Enterprise Income Tax (the
“New Law") by Order No. 63 of the President of the People’s
Republic of China. On 6 December 2007, the State Council of the
PRC issued Implementation Regulations of the New Law. The New
Law and Implementation Regulations will change the tax rate from
33% to 25% for certain subsidiaries from | January 2008. The
enactment of the new tax law does not have any financial effect on
the amount accrued in the consolidated balance sheet in respect of

current tax payable.

. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

On 22 November 2006, the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary, CASTEL
Videotec (Hong Kong) Limited (“CASTEL Videotec™), which carried
out all of the Group's development, manufacture, distribution and
installation of video conference system. The disposal was effected in
order to generate cash flows for the expansion of the Group’s other
businesses. The disposal was effective in November 2006, in which

the control of the disposal group passed to the acquirer.

The loss for the year ended 3| December 2006 from the

ST-HUEFEZEBEEANMAT : discontinued operation is analysed as follows:
2006
FE T
HK$'000
AERRAGREARES Profit of video conference system operation
2 4 7 for the year 460
HERAGZRERER Loss on disposal of video conference system operation
21518 (W 32) (note 32) (684)
(224)

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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RIEEERR @

RANCEEAREKAHZE T F+
AT RALESEEEHLERH ¥

HE _TZF+LHF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

9. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Continued)

The results of the video conference system operation for the year
ended 31 December 2006 up to the date of disposal, which have

Bt ARG BERET been included in the consolidated income statement, were as
follows:

2006

FHET

HK$'000

S Turnover 14924
HEKAR Cost of sales (9,625)
Hl A Other income 460
2 KA Distribution costs (1,530)
THER Administrative expenses (3,647)
A Finance costs (77)

B& 5% A s A Profit before taxation 505
18 Taxation (45)
REF A Profit for the year 460
HERNSERRAEM ZEE  Loss on disposal of video conference system operation (684)
(224)

RZZEZRE  HERMEEZRED
ﬂzliéﬁlé‘“ Miﬂ N //|b§/¥%ﬁ§i[§ﬁ
5,771,000 7T - ¥ & & & 8 7 B
205,000 ¢ - R ¥R EE ®H R
5,000,000/ 7T °

RIFCEEREERAE
EREE R 328 5E o

REER#Z

In 2006, the video conference system operation paid HK$5,771,000
to the Group’s net operating cash flows, paid HK$205,000 in respect
of investing activities and contributed HK$5,000,000 in respect of
financing activities.

The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of the discontinued
operation at the date of disposal are disclosed in note 32.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

§ — l'..

105 FEHE 10.LOSS FOR THE YEAR
REBEER RESERE @it
Continuing operations Discontinued operation Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
FEx Ti#r Féx Fikr FEx Tir
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
AEEERERDR Loss for the year has been
THRRERES arrived at after charging;
EZHe Directors' emoluments 2915 | 164 - = 2915 | 164
AEIAE Other staff costs 22,934 8672 - 2718 22,934 26,390
EfBEEIR Other staff's retirement
CYIRE LS benefis scheme
contributions 960 1338 - 64 960 1402
26,809 26,174 - 2,782 26,809 28956
EVEEER Amortisation of intangible
(;FAHERAR) assefs (included
in cost of sales) 4,900 12900 - — 4,900 12900
BEMNe Auditor's remuneration 3,500 629 = = 3,500 629
BRARRX L Cost of inventories
FERA recognised as an expense 189,129 134495 - 9625 189,129 144,120
0% BER Depreciation of property,
XEE plant and equipment 6,549 73671 - 347 6,549 7714
HENS  BER Loss on disposal of property,
REER plant and equipment 95 48 - — 95 48
HERRARILE Loss on disposal and deemed
HEARZER disposal of subsidiaries - - - 684 - 684
REBHER Impairment loss recognised
ZHEER in respect of goodwil
GFATHEARR) (included in administrative
expenses) - 542 - = - 542
RiREFL Minimum lease payments
BeEn under operating leases
Ef&ERE in respect of land
and buildings 4,697 3725 - 89 4,697 3814
REARFEER Research and development
expenses - 1,620 - = - 1,620
RERE Allowance for doubtful debts 26,340 0,170 - = 26,340 0,170
REFERE Allowance for obsolete
(st AHERAR) inventories
(included in cost of sales) 38,723 1916 - = 38,723 1916
ERARLERAE Net exchange loss recognised 6,478 1247 - — 6,478 1247
Rt A and crediting
AelA Rental income 1,190 = - = 1,190 =
FEKA Interest income 2,220 559 - 8 2,220 567
ERHE&E Write-back of interest payable - 14585 - — - 14585
HERRAILE Gain on disposal and deemed
WEARz Mg disposal of subsidaries - 3325 = = = 3325

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

MARBEERRAT
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HE-_TT+HFEF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

1 1.DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’

EMOLUMENTS

(a) Directors

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten (2006:

fourteen) directors were as follows:

2007
e
Other emoluments
HER RAEA
REEH g [

Salaries  Retirement

2006
e
Other emoluments
heR iR
bR FHER

Salaries  Retirement

and benefits and benefits
ne other scheme it ne other scheme @it
Fees benefits contribution Total Fees benefits contribution Total
TERL T TERL TERL T TERL TERL T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000" HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REES Wu Yansheng#t — — — — — — — —
R4 Liang Xiaohong# = = = = = — — —
BiHn Han Shuwang = [125 = [125 = — — —
IER Wang Xiaodong = 995 1 1,007 — 814 1 826
7 Li Guang — 583 — 583 - - - -
EETL Tang Guohong = = = = — — — —
e Moh Kwen Yung 50 = = 50 50 = = 50
RtE Zhu Shixiong 50 — — 50 50 — — 50
Bt Wang Fai, Philp 50 = = 50 50 = = 50
K5k Yiu Ying Wai 50 = = 50 50 - = 50
B Han Jiang* — — — — — 67 2 69
ARE: Zhou Xiaoyun* — - — - - 67 ) 69
frrE Xu Jian Hua* = = = = = = = =
SER* Ma Yucheng* = = = = — — — —
EE Total 200 2703 1 2915 200 948 16 I,164

* REBEEREBE_ZERETA
=t+—BHLEFEAREE - LdMmilE
BENODEHNAESEN Z2BE -

# DEEFCNBE_TTLFTC
A=+ HLEEARE -

*  These directors were resigned during the year ended 31 December
2006. The amount shown above represents the directors’

emoluments paid during the period of services as directors.

# These directors were resigned during the year ended 3|

December 2007.
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MEERESME » I 1.DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(b) EfimEHMES (b) Five highest paid individuals
IfuGEFMEERE=L(Z2F The five highest paid individuals included three (2006: three)
NE:ZM)ESE REHYE(ZT directors of whom none (2006: two) was resigned in 2007.
ZRE:MU)R_ESLFFE -
BRTRAUL(ZETRE : M) &S The emoluments of the remaining two (2006: two) highest paid
FHESZMEMT : individuals were as follows:
2007 2006
FET FE T
HK$’000 HK$'000
FeERhEMBEF Salaries and other benefits 1,368 1193
BRI 5 4R Retirement benefits scheme contribution 24 24
1,392 1,217
MEAXNTERRTMER 22 The aggregate emoluments paid to each of the highest paid
BN £ 68 18 1,000,000 7T ° individual for both years did not exceed HK$1,000,000.
12.12 8 12.DIVIDEND
BE_ZTT+F+-_A=+—BL#F No dividend was paid or proposed during the year ended 3|
B A& E SR SRR EEAR December 2007, nor has any dividend been proposed since the
B BREE B ARTNERZ IR E E AR balance sheet date (2006: nil).
B(ZTTRF &) -

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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13.BRIGE -EX

RERRCEXEBREBLEEES

ARAEBEBEABRERELLES
ZERERAERERTIBEFE -

HE _TZF+LHF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

13.LOSS PER SHARE - BASIC

From continuing operations and discontinued operation

The calculation of the basic loss per share from continuing
operations attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the
Company is based on the following data.

2007 2006
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
REFTEEREAREE 2EE  Loss for the purpose of basic loss per share (573,901) (64,562)
B AFERIEEBZEE  Less: Loss for the year from discontinued operation — 224
SEREEB 2 REFE Loss for the purpose of basic loss per share from
BRERAEEZER continuing operations (573,901) (64,338)
R =
Number of shares
2007 2006
RAEFESRERERZ Weighted average number of shares for the
MEFARHEE purposes of basic loss per share 1,572,198,568 1,017,139,763

AEERBRETRD 2 MEFHHER
BUTROIGBITLERR-_ZZLF
+ B RFHAK 2 406,855,906/ i 7 & A
W B R MK E0.878 L2 ER
17 2.2,200,000,000/% i 17 {E HH FHE o

RERIEEEEH

“ETRFREZRIEBERG CBRE
ABER002ET  ERZFERLR
&R E18224,00078 T RFH IR £X
BEREXBEZORESR

The weighted average number of shares in issue during the year has
been adjusted for the effect of open offer of 406,855,905 offer
shares at a price of HK$0.35 per offer share issued in October 2007
and the effect of 2,200,000,000 shares issued for acquisition of
subsidiaries at a price of HK$0.87 per share.

From discontinued operation

Basic loss per share for the discontinued operation for 2006 was
HKO0.02 cents per share, based on the loss for the year from the
discontinued operation of HK$224,000 and the denominators

detailed above for basic loss per share.
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HE_TTLFE+_A=1—HI&E
For the year ended 31 December 2007

(%3 ES 14.INVESTMENT PROPERTY
2007
FET
HK$°000
DY E FAIR VALUE

R-ZFFLFE—H—H At | January 2007 —
BREAME BMENERE Transferred from property, plant and equipment 13,686
BE 5 38 & Exchange adjustments 592

ERNGaBERERER Increase in fair value recognised in the
ZRFELE consolidated income statement 6,722
RZZEZE+HF+=-A=+—H At 3l December 2007 21,000

Tt A EFHEENREMEN
ReE - ER-_ZTLFE—-A—HBY
X BERREER -

AEER-_ZFELF-A-HR-ZZ
tﬁ%:ﬂ:+*52&ﬁ%%Af
HEASEYEBECBUREREE
e ERD ([fEERD]) R B ETR M -
EMREEMAEEER  BERERL
FETRUNREEZEEERREHN
Ko - ZARBETARBRBEER X
RE2ZRERINBUNDEZTEXHE
RRIEL -

AEBERBERES RS2 KEHER
BRFHEERBEEMNZAAENE #a
BEAFERNFE AP RRENE
WIAREDEAR

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

MARBEERRAT

The above investment property is located in the PRC under medium
lease term, and was transferred from property, plant and equipment

on | January 2007.

The fair values of the Group’s investment property at | January
2007 and 3| December 2007 have been arrived at on the basis of a
valuation carried out on that date by independent qualified
professional valuers (the “Valuers”) not connected with the Group.
The Valuers are members of the Institute of Valuers, and have
appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the valuation of
similar properties in the relevant locations. The valuation, which
conforms to International Valuation Standards, was arrived at by
reference to market evidence of transaction prices for similar

properties in Shenzhen, the PRC.

All of the Group's property interests held under operating leases to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are measured using
the fair value model and are classified and accounted for as

investment property.
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BZE_ZETt+tF1+-A=1+—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

15.91% - MERRH I5.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
BB #f BAR
BELH REE BAR HAE
kET Plant, 1§ B
Leasehold equipment Moulds Furniture A
land and and and and office Motor ag
buildings machinery tools equipment vehicles Total
T Fir Fir Tz Tz T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
s CosT
W51 5-F-H At | January 2006 10498 30952 3069 21,637 4430 84586
EiHE Exchange adjustments 668 n 79 19 83 20
S Additions ll6l 3469 15 4007 1,125 9781
HERERLENE Disposed of on disposal and
RARILE deemed disposal of subsidiaries (8,388) (2939) (129) (6958) (1033) (19437)
4e Disposds (759) ) - () 08%) te)
RZEEAETZA=T—H  At3l December 2006 12181 3131 3044 18,617 4307 72,080
ES Exchange adjustments 131 2052 159 301 12l 2764
il Additions = 555 = 538 1993 3086
LG Acquired on acquisiion of subsidiaries - 564 - - 1337 1901
BRERENZILH Revaluation of land and
RETEH buildings upon transfer to
investment property 1 864 = = = = 1 864
ERERENE Transferred to investment
property (13974) = = = = (13974)
te Disposi - - 61) (1,146) (1.08) 0415)
RZEZLE+ZA=F-H  At3l December 2007 202 37302 314 18310 6550 65,506
ik DEPRECIATION
W55 5-F-H At | January 2006 3450 8964 995 14389 135 30154
EiHEE Exchange adjustments 103 260 3 105 N 513
REER Provided for the year 6l6 3907 59 2067 512 7714
LERBALE Bliminated on disposal and
[ deemed disposal of subsidiaries (51) (1,068) (45) (3,089) (556) (4809)
bER Bliminated on disposals (3758) (69) - (242) (102) (4Im
RZZERETZAZT-H  At3l December 2006 360 12014 | 565 13.230 131 29401
FES Exchange adjustments 7 713 76 % B 918
REER Provided for the year 9 4118 587 1,065 70 6,549
ERERENFHINE iminated on transfer to
investment property (268) = = = = (288)
Bk Fimiated on disposzs - - ®) 68) (1040) (1676)
RZEELE+ZA=F-H  At3l December 2007 88 16,845 2200 3766 1,985 34904
REFE CARRYING VALUES
RZZZLE+ZA=F-H  At3l December 2007 |14 20457 Y 4544 4565 30,602
RZZERETZAZT-HB  At3l December 2006 1821 D17 1479 5387 2075 4879
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15.9% - MERRE @ I5.PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)
LHEREYE - WERREZEEB IR The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
BEEERATFXRFE : on a straight line basis at the following rates per annum:
AETH R 4-S%KHBEEF Leasehold land and 4 — 5% or over the unexpired lease
BF H - UBREEA%E buildings terms, whichever is shorter
BB - RE 9-15% Plant, equipment and 9 - 15%
K25 machinery
BARTAR 25% Moulds and tools 25%
HER 10 - 25% Furniture and 10 - 25%
N office equipment
_E 18 —25% Motor vehicles 18 — 25%
AEE L2 MEREA/SNTEFTE The Group's property interests shown above were held under
RERF A - medium term leases in the PRC.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

16.75 8 16.GOODWILL
FET
HK$'000
[N COST
R-ZZEEXF—H—H At | January 2006 4,275
& KRR E B 2 R Elimination on disposal and
deemed disposal of subsidiaries (1,065)
R-_ZZE+5—-H—H At | January 2007 and 3| December 2007 3210
F—EELF+-_A=1—H
1B IMPAIRMENT
RZZEERF—H—H At | January 2006 2,668
AERRAZRERSE Impairment loss recognised for the year 542
At | January 2007 and 31 December 2007 3,210

IREME
R_EZ+tF+-_A=+—H

CARRYING VALUES
At 3| December 2007

RZEEZXRF+-_A=+—H

At 3| December 2006
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BE-STLEI-A=+—AILFE

17E8EEE I7.INTANGIBLE ASSETS
i 12 18
BB R A FEE
Development  Technology B
costs license right Total
FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
%N COST
RZEERE—HA—H At | January 2006 16,527 35,100 51,627
BE 5 38 2 Exchange adjustments 139 — 139
HEREREE Disposed of on disposal and deemed
B8 2 BB S disposal of subsidiaries (8,048) — (8,048)
R-ZEZLF—F—HEK At | January 2007 and
ZEEt+FF+ZR=1+—H 31 December 2007 8,618 35,100 43,718
BHERAE AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT
RZZEZT 5—HA—H At | January 2006 [1,168 6,825 17,993
PE 52 Exchange adjustments 62 — 62
NG Amortised for the year 3,475 9,425 12,900
HEREREE Disposed of on disposal and deemed
BB 2 BB B disposal of subsidiaries (6,440) — (6,440)
BRI ERERE Impairment loss recognised 353 9,050 9,403
R=ZZEZT+t5—HA—H At | January 2007 8618 25,300 33918
AEEHH Amortised for the year — 4900 4900
RZEZLE+ZRA=1+—H At 31 December 2007 8,618 30,200 38818
REFE CARRYING VALUES
RZETLE+ZA=1+—H At 31 December 2007 — 4900 4900
R-ZZEERE+T-_HA=+—H At 31 December 2006 — 9,800 9,800
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HE _TZF+LHF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

I7.INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Intangible assets are amortised on a straight line basis over the

following periods:

Development costs 3 — 5 years

Technology license right 3 years

Development costs are internally generated. Technology license
right, which includes the right of distribution of broadband products,

was acquired from third party.

In 2006, the directors conducted a review of the Group'’s intangible
assets and determined that certain intangible assets were impaired
due to cessation of certain self-development activities of the
broadband products. Accordingly, impairment losses of HK$353,000
and HK$9,050,000 respectively have been recognised in respect of
the development costs and technology license right. The remaining
intangible assets after such cessation represented the Group'’s right
of distribution of broadband products, the recoverable amounts of
the relevant assets have been determined on the basis of their value

in use.

I8.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

2007 2006

FET TET

HK$’000 HK$000

FLETRE ZHAK Cost of unlisted investments 170,384 86,572
BE i, R & Exchange adjustments 8,755 —
FEE W B 12 0% 7 (B548) Share of post-acquisition profits (losses) 916 (1,708)
EIEEESE Share of net assets 180,055 84,864

B R 2R ERE

Less: Impairment loss recognised (9,227) —

170,828 84,864

F 3} Annual Report 2007
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HE_TTLFE+_A=1—HI&E
For the year ended 31 December 2007

18.RMEATIZHER &

FEMBREXRABDERFNERE —X
A DNE (FE3) MELA ZHE
9,227,000 T RN =T E NEER AL
E—RIBLA (K 5E32) MEE 2B &
NE)FHEE 2 EE426,0008 T o AF
BEREEZHEXIZARANEARA
CEFITEEMRETREMNEERE
BHETEEBRKER 2HAARAR
BAME LFATE -

RAEE  AEEBRARBERARER
ZBRHEZRERKE9, 227,000/ 7T © 7]
WEeBEATERLEXNAGES
B kB ESLELEENETREAE
BiUEEHEERMBETCHE DT
NEEMmMELE  NARESRAE -
BERRAZATEEZARLE_ZET+
F+-A=+—BYRHBEAEY -

ARECEFLBRRAERERERRAZE
B-AEERBERERZEERZER
AIEEEMT

I8.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Included in the cost of unlisted investments is goodwill of
HK$9,227,000 arising on the acquisition of an associate during the
year (note 31) and goodwill of HK$426,000 arising on change of
status of an associate as a result of deemed disposal of a subsidiary
in 2006 (note 32). The goodwill which arose in the current year is
mainly attributable to the substantial increase in the share price of
the Company between the date when the issue price of the
consideration shares for the purpose of the acquisition pursuant to
the sale and purchase agreements entered into by the Group was
determined by the contracting parties and the date of the

acquisition.

During the year, the Group recognised an impairment loss of
HK$9,227,000 in relation to the carrying amount of the interests in
the associate. The recoverable amount is determined based on fair
value less costs to sell calculation estimated by the directors by
reference to the fair value of the associate determined by the
contracting parties at the date when the sale and purchase
agreement was entered into by the Group, as in the opinion of the
directors of the Company, the fair value of the associate has not

changed significantly from that date to 31 December 2007.

The Group has discontinued recognition of its shares of loss of an
associate. The amount of unrecognised share of loss of the associate,

both for the year and cumulatively, are as follows:

2007 2006
FET FHET
HK$°000 HK$'000
RERRERZ BB L D FE Unrecognised share of profit
of an associate for the year 97 530
Rt ABRZ BB ERRER Accumulated unrecognised share
of loss of an associate (78,395) (78,492)

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

MARBEERRAT
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HE-_TT+HFEF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

1B REBEATZHER » I8.INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)
AEEMERRAZHRAMBERNT The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's

associates is set out below:

2007 2006

FET FE T

HK$’000 HK$000

B ERE Total assets 3,349,811 1513265

BERHE Total liabilities 2,680,125 1,221,662

BEFE Net assets 669,686 291,603
AEERGHBENRCEERE Group's share of net assets

of associates 170,402 84,438

WA Revenue 182,294 15,207

RERHEM (BR) Profit (loss) for the year 21,905 (5,101)

AEBRERERNRER Group's share of results of associates 2,721 (1,300)

AEBER-_ZZA+FT_A=+—HZ Details of the principal associates of the Group at 31 December

TEBERAFEHNKE8 2007 are set out in note 38.
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HE_TTLFE+_A=1—HI&E
For the year ended 31 December 2007

19.R{REFEEZER

o
----—||I'

19.INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED

ENTITIES

2007 2006
FET TET
HK$°000 HK$'000

HRZEHEB LD Cost of unlisted investments in jointly controlled
TxﬁﬁX$ R AR R entities, net of pre-acquisition dividend 1,716,789 —
FEMS W BB 2R A - RAR & Share of post-acquisitions profits, net of dividend — —
[ELEEFE Share of net assets 1,716,789 —
B BRERZREEE Less: Impairment loss recognised (474,793) —
1,241,996 —

FLEMREXRRBES BIREARKE
ERZHER (HE3)MELEZEE
11%3%0%%%0$¢F%F$2ﬁ
EIZHRANS I RAEEEIE
BRETREMEERERNE ﬁf‘“
BRUER 2HARAREANR LA
g(o

RAFE  AEEBRANLRZEHEE
B REEZHERE474,793,000%
e Ak EeBREREBETERL
TAERBURMEAXFAZHEEEE K
BMEBERRR 2BITHSGTHETERE
12%Z13% * st RS EEGRARE
%ﬁg%ljgﬁf EEJF*%EEi/mEE’]EE
BBt ABEITKEEE N’
REZEHEB s REAENERBRE
B8 -

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

MARBEERRAT

Included in the cost of unlisted investments is goodwill of
HK$1,155,343,000 arising on the acquisition of jointly controlled
entities during the year (note 31). The goodwill which arose in the
current year is mainly attributable to the substantial increase in the
share price of the Company between the date when the issue price
of the consideration shares for the purpose of the acquisition
pursuant to the sale and purchase agreements entered into by the
Group was determined by the contracting parties and the date of

completion of the acquisition.

During the year, the Group recognised an impairment loss of
HK$474,793,000 in relation to the carrying amounts of the interests
in jointly controlled entities. The recoverable amount is determined
from value in use calculation by estimating the Group's share of the
present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to be
generated by the jointly controlled entities, using discount rates
ranging from 129% to 3% which reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the jointly
controlled entities. Thus, the excess of the carrying amount of the
interests in jointly controlled entities over the recoverable amount is

recognised as an impairment loss.
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BE-FT+E+-A=+—AILEE
For the year ended 31 December 2007
19 REREFHEREZHER @ 19.INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED
ENTITIES (Continued)

BRAEARZAEBRARZEGERE The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's
B EEREIMT - jointly controlled entities which are accounted for using equity
method is set out below:

2007 2006
FET TETT
HK$°000 HK$'000
BEBHE Total assets 1,784,833 —
BEHES Total liabilities 1,268,425 —
BEFE Net assets 516,408 —
AEBERGARLH TR SESE Group's share of net assets of jointly
controlled entities 234,153 —
KA Revenue 2,972,433 —
A A Profit for the year 256,412 —
AEBERGEAAZHERES Group's share of results of jointly
controlled entities 22,377 —
AEER-_ZE+F+-_A=+—HZ Details of the principal jointly controlled entities of the Group at 3
FTEHAAAGERFBEHRHIAIS December 2007 are set out in note 38.
20.7—?%’ 20.INVENTORIES
2007 2006
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
B M Raw materials 8,330 2,019
ERm Work-in-progress 3,580 11,091
2K Finished goods 12,957 49,800

24,867 62910

3R Annual Report 2007 89
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

21. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Included in trade and other receivables are trade receivables of
HK$61,869,000 (2006: HK$82,615,000). The Group allows credit
periods for 90 days on average to its customers for sales of goods.
At the discretion of the directors, several major customers were
allowed to extend their credit terms by one year. The following is an

aged analysis of trade receivables at the balance sheet date:

2007 2006
FET TFET
HK$°000 HK$'000
30 A Within 30 days 9,327 44,039
31290H Between 31 — 90 days 9,801 2,682
912180H Between 91 — 180 days 36,491 649
181£365H Between 181 — 365 days 4,880 832
HiE—F Over | year 1,370 34,413
61,869 82,615
AEBCESRURERBEREASE Included in the Group's trade receivable balance are debtors with
41,371,000 T 2 BB ER (Z T TR aggregate carrying amount of HK$41,371,000 (2006: HK$1,481,000)
F 0 1,481,00087T) - ZERREREK which are past due at the reporting date for which the Group has

CHHBH MAEEHABERES
B ALEEUTEERSEG2EME
ReZERKERZFEHERA180R

not provided for impairment loss. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances. The average age of these receivables
is 180 days (2006: 180 days).

(ZZTXRF : 180R) °
EAPEREEZE SRR KRN Aging of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired:
T
2007 2006
FET TFET
HK$°000 HK$'000
912180H Between 91 — 180 days 36,491 649
181£365H Between 181 — 365 days 4,880 832
M Total 41,371 1,481

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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1B REMEKR 2

AEE—RERMAEBE365R M EKR
F28BE  EREBERR  %FTH
#1365 #) B IR — R AR E - HEE
HERTRREENZETIRERPK
A =

HEIREF CARBRRBESNOT ¢

HE-_TT+tF+-A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

21.TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The Group will normally provide fully for all receivables overdue 365
days because historical experiences is such that receivables that are
past due 365 days are generally not recoverable, except for some
major customers with longer credit terms at the discretion of the

directors.

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts on trade receivables:

2007 2006

FERT FHET

HK$°000 HK$'000

FEEA Balance at beginning of the year 100,883 78,713
BHRRAZERARMEEE Impairment losses recognised in

respect of trade receivables 26,340 22,170

F IR AR Balance at end of the year 127,223 100,883

REBBEBIEANIEE, RINER
BASEYBEEARSHOEFRENE
FRBER - AREYLERZZERE
BEMER®

REMEAFELH  AKEZZHEK
heFHEEEPLEEERERATER
FPZEERB -BTEPZRELS2E
BREGELFRETERRS - REX
SELHEHM2EN  3BRE HEKK
REBHMNERE HERSEEF

o e

AEBEMBERRESRBDELT XK
B2 N A) 2 B ER BR T (834,637,000 7T
(ZEZRF D) ZBFUREEE
83,349,000/ T 2 JEW — R LR HIE
BIRE  -MEFREBHAERR 28

RS EAN—FRBE -

The balance of the allowance for doubtful debts are individually
impaired trade receivables which have been overdue 365 days or/
and have no material transactions with the Group during the year.

The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances.

Before accepting any new customer, the Group's marketing team
would assess the potential customer’s credit quality and defines
credit limits by customer. Limits attributed to customers are
reviewed regularly with reference to past settlement history. 33% of
the trade receivables that are neither past due nor impaired have
the best credit history attributable under the Group’s marketing

team.

Included in the Group's other receivable balances are advance to a
shareholder of an associate with carrying amount of HK$34,637,000
(2006: nil), and a dividend receivable from a jointly controlled entity
with carrying amount of HK$83,349,000. Both amounts are
unsecured, non-interest bearing and expected to be settled within

one year.

F 3} Annual Report 2007
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22.FEly FEBAE AT

ZRERER EAMAHREREES
RAB (TMRH) REMBARZHEA -
MR RS AAZHE QA

HEREARER  LERR—FRE
B/ REXEEBR -
23.FE Wy FE B E A B

FE A

BENRHAERE  2EREE
RIEE o

st
| w

T +F+=-A=+—H ~Jféu$zﬁ§%
REERFEFERE 7% EAA
/E{ﬂﬂa@25ﬁawmﬁm
ZETRF B ZFIE - URREFR

6.75%:t B BEBER -_ZEZENFNAE
¥ 232,446,000 T (ZTFRF « &)
ZHRE -BRTLEAEER 2BRE
R—FRERER - ERKEZ D FHE
K@ ESRE -

/N
= 3
=

*H

JM’“IJ S

FEME S RA) S Bk () &

FOEH
FEUES & R A5 2 B R R E B R

22.AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO RELATED

COMPANIES

The amounts represent amounts due from/to China Aerospace
International Holdings Limited (“CASIL") and its subsidiaries. CASIL
is an associate of CASC,

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable
within one year/repayable on demand.

23.AMOUNTS DUE FROM/TO ASSOCIATES

The amounts due to associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing

and are repayable on demand.

At 31 December 2007, amounts due from associates included an
amount of HK$5,250,000 (2006: nil) carrying interest at 5.7% per
annum and is repayable in July 2008, and an amount of
HK$32,446,000 (2006: nil) carrying interest at 6.75% per annum and
is repayable in June 2008. The remaining amounts are unsecured,
non-interest bearing and repayable within one year. All amounts due

from associates are neither past due nor impaired.

Movement in the allowance for (reversal of) amount due from

associates:
2007 2006
FET TET
HK$°000 HK$'000
Balance at beginning of the year 15,644 25,663

Impairment losses recognised in

respect of amount due from

an associate 1,854 —
AERREBEED Reversal of impairment losses

during the year — (10,019)
FRER Balance at end of the year 17,498 15,644

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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HE-_TT+HFEF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

24 SRITHER EIMMERTT 24.BANK BALANCES/PLEDGED BANK
= DEPOSITS
MITER EHRITER Bank balances/pledged bank deposits
RITHERIZ1%E15% 2 THEEF X (Z Bank balances carry interest at market rates which range from 1% to
TETRE  25%E35%) L o EEA 1.5% (2006: 2.5% to 3.5%) per annum. The pledged deposits carry
BHER2BZEETFHNE(ZTERN fixed interest rate of 2.75% (2006: 3.15%) per annum.

& :3.15%) 5T 8 o

BERBRTERERAEEERRITR Pledged bank deposits represent deposits pledged to banks to
BREMERFRITZER ° secure banking facilities granted to the Group.

25.8 5 R H fth FE £ =K 25.TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
EH5REMENRBEEIRMNR Included in trade and other payables are trade payables of
13,835,000 = (= & T K § : HK$ 13,835,000 (2006: HK$19,844,000). The following is an aged
19,844,000 7T) - BEHEMN KR EHE B analysis of trade payables at the balance sheet date:
ZRESMWT :

2007 2006

FET FET

HK$’000 HK$000

30H A Within 30 days 5,214 14,576
31Z90H Between 31 — 90 days 1,520 l,167
91£180H Between 91 — 180 days 3,697 901
181&365H Between 181 — 365 days 385 84
B Over | year 3,019 3,116
13,835 19,844

3R Annual Report 2007 93
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26.15 & 26.BORROWINGS

2007 2006
FET FHET
HK$°000 HK$'000
REREBER (Fiizta) Short term shareholder’s loan (note a) 43,050 40,594
H it 2 B8 R (P 5T b) Short term other loan (note b) 92,130 —
BRERBER (Fiztc) Long term shareholder’s loans (note c) 447,825 168,317
HpRBER Long term other loan — 56,756
583,005 265,667

B IRRBAEERMAR Less: Amount due within one year under current
—ENEEY KA liabilties (135,180)  (97,350)
—FRIBM2HIE Amount due after one year 447,825 168,317

AEEEEZNBHRMOT The maturity of the Group's borrowings is
as follows:

AMENR—FA On demand or within one year 135,180 97,350
—FEME Between one to two years — —
MEERF Between two to five years 447,825 168,317
583,005 265,667

94
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26.f6 & ()

it

(a)

(c)

ZRBEAAGREBEMBARMK
RIEFBERAR (MEFH]) ERT
FEA) BT 2 FIEA K% 41,000,0007T
(ZTZRF : AR¥41,000,0007T) °
ZAEABEER  RFENE510%E 8
RERZTTNENAZHEE - MF
BB ERMEZHERR

SRBIRTEARNTEAAT (FHA
ZE2EMBAR) B 258,742,000% 7T
F A % 7,631,000% T (B F B K
46,800,000/ JT 5% 6,000,000 JT) * #%
BRAEER  RETFFERL25% (=
TTRF - 425%) st B RAEERE
B4EE A 2 11,942,000 T %
1,631,000 7 (ZZZRF : 9,957,000
51,276,000 7T) BEATF 8 -
EER HEAREEBEKREER -HBTH
78 33,388,000/ 7T 514,280,000 7T A 14
BE=ZAZRBER  EERTLENZ
ZTNFRAEE -

ZHREEBANS R ERMBEGE (EAX
FTA) 2 RIRA 231,000,000 7T (AR
% 220,000,0007T ) K 216,825,000/ 7T
( A K % 206,500,0007C ) 2 & & °
231,000,0007% 7t ( A & # 220,000,000
TIZABAEER REEFHX
5.04%it ERAN T ——F N\ BEH
& % - 216,825,000% L ( A R ¥
206,500,0007T) Z KB AEER - &E
EFFEERTEREAR-_TE——FWA
BEEE

HE _TZF+LHF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

26 . BORROWINGS (Continued)

Notes:

(2)

The amount represents RMB4 1,000,000 (2006: RMB41,000,000) loan
advanced from CALT through CALT's subsidiary, f1 & %} 81 7 & R
A B](“CASIL Finance”), as the trustee. The amount is unsecured, bears
fixed interest at 5.10% per annum and is repayable in full in August
2008. CASIL Finance is a subsidiary of CASC.

Included in the amount is an advance from China Great Wall Industry
Corporation, a wholly-owned subsidiary of CASC amounting to
HK$58,742,000 or US$7,531,000, which included advances of
HK$46,800,000 or US$6,000,000, that are unsecured, bear fixed
interest at 4.25% (2006: 4.25%) per annum and are repayable on
demand. The respective accrued interests of HK$I1,942,000 or
US$1,531,000 (2006: HK$9,957,000 or US$1,276,000) included is
unsecured, interest bearing and repayable on demand. The remaining
amount of HK$33,388,000 or US$4,280,000 represents a non-interest
bearing loan from a third party, unsecured and is repayable in June
2008.

The amount represents two loans advanced from CALT through CASIL
Finance as the trustee amounting to HK$231,000,000
(RMB220,000,000) and HK$216,825,000 (RMB206,500,000)
respectively. An amount of HK$231,000,000 (RMB220,000,000) is
unsecured, bears fixed interest at 5.04% per annum and is repayable in
full in August 201 1. An amount of HK$216,825,000 (RMB206,500,000)
is unsecured, bears fixed interest at 6% per annum and is repayable in
full in April 201 1.

F 3} Annual Report 2007
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27 RERHIE

AEBCRACEAERLERERE (B

27.DEFERRED TAXATION

& Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)

96

E)WT - recognised by the Group.
& R RE
HEfE RS Fu# NEEfH
Accelerated Development Technology Revaluation HEER e
tax depreciation costs license right of properties  Tax losses Total
TET TET TET TEL TEL TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RIBERE-A-H At | January 2006 343 70 4948 = (3,144) 2217
AEE(E%) i (Credit) charge for the year (191) (70) (3233) - 1277 217)
RIBE+E-f-H At | January 2007 152 = 1,715 = (1,867) —
AEE(E%) i (Credit) charge for the year (28) - (858) 1,681 886 1681
EEMFERRR Transfer from property
revaluation reserve = = = 465 = 465
RIBELE At 31 December 2007 124 = 857 2,146 (981) 2,146
+ZR=t-H

RZZEZE+FE+_A=+—0 ' ££E
B R B A I8 5 18 49.304,409,0007% 7T
(ZZ TN ¢ 247,758,000/ 70) A EIK
HEEZEHN BHERZHBEETY
5,606,000 7T ( = & T X &F
10,669,000/ ) ERELHIBEE - M
RERBERBFT AR 2 HEMRE - RARA 5
H #:49298,803,0008 L (ZZTZT R F ¢
237,089,000/ 7T) 2 1 18 5 18 e SRR T
MIBEE - RHERBIIBE]E192,845,000
BIL(ZTZNE 1 67,937,000 7T) 7]
TERBEYE HRABERANEBEERES
REFREE -

RZZEE+E+_A=+—H0 ' ' ££E
WA AR E K £ %863,324,0008 0 (=
TZRE 1 4,7050008 L) c BRT A
A] S EE A AR i ) LA ) AR T AR B =
BOMERLUNAERE=EERAEL
BIBEEE o

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

MARBEERRAT

At 3| December 2007, the Group has estimated unused tax losses
of approximately HK$304,409,000 (2006: HK$247,758,000) available
for offset against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of approximately HK$5,606,000 (2006:
HK$10,669,000) of such tax losses. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the remaining tax losses of approximately
HK$298,803,000 (2006: HK$237,089,000) due to unpredictability of
future profit streams. Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses
of HK$192,845,000 (2006: HK$67,937,000) that may be carried
forward indefinitely. The remaining unrecognised tax losses will

expire within five years.

At 31 December 2007, the Group has deductible temporary
difference of HK$63,324,000 (2006: HK$4,705,000). No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in relation to such deductible
temporary difference as it is not probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be

utilised.
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HE _TZF+LHF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

28.kx & 28.SHARE CAPITAL
RO #E RAHE
“E2BtEER ZBERLER
ZEERFE ZBEARE
Number of shares Amount
2007 & 2006 2007 & 2006
TET
HK$'000
FREBE0.10E T2 EBR Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each
VEE Authorised:
RZZEERF—H—H At | January 2006, 31 December 2006
ZEEREFTZA=T-HE and 3| December 2007 10,000,000,000 1,000,000
“FTLF+-A=+—H
BETRMR Issued and fully paid:
R-EE~E—A—H At | January 2006 and 31 December 2006 1,017,139,763 101,714
ER=ZEERE+=-A=+—H
$¢gg§ﬁ Issue during the year 406,855,905 40,686
Wb B A 7 (P sE31) Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 31) 2,200,000,000 220,000
R-—EE+&E+-F=+—H At 3| December 2007 3,623,995,668 362,400
Hfe - Notes:

(a)

RER ERNEREERRAARE
AARA0BETZEREERENE
A% T {& 0.107% 7T Z 406,885,9050% ¥ i
f% o

RER -+ A E E Y H B 2 R 5A0.87
BLZEBEREERBITEREE0I0E
7T Z.2,200,000,0000% % i@ i -

(2)

During the year, the Company alloted and issues 406,885,905 ordinary
shares of HK$0.10 each at the price of HK$0.35 as a result of open

offer to the then existing shareholders.

During the year, the Company alloted and issues 2,200,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each at the price of HK$0.87 for the

acquisition of subsidiaries.
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20. &R TR

29.FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

ERTRER Categories of financial instruments
2007 2006
FET FHET
HK$’000 HK$'000
TRMEE Financial assets
B e Y BR 5K Loans and receivables (including
(BREEERREEEY) cash and cash equivalents) 614,127 214,122
cRAR Financial liabilities
B 5E KR Amortised cost 640,659 325,026
SHMEREEEERBR Financial risk management objectives and policies

AEBZTESRHTIEBEESREAM
ﬁ%ﬁ\ﬁW/ﬁﬁﬁkﬂﬂ%*%M
SEMBEARR  BEARTER
RIT4 %&ﬁ%\%%&ﬁ@fﬁ%%
RER - EBZELRIAZHE
%Wﬁmﬁ%oﬁ%a#%ﬂIﬂZH
BREEEZERB ZBEENT - F
BEEELRERZSRER  UBREH
REBEBMZEEREE -

@ﬁlﬁﬂ$%@25ﬁ@¢§@i
Z-EREEEERERZTER - R
REERFEAER CBE R $E@
FIAX s MSRRIEHER RTER
oA AW EHRE o
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The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and other
receivables, amounts due from/to related companies, amounts due
from/to associates, pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash,
trade and other payables and borrowings. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management manages and
monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are

implemented on a timely and effective manner.

The financial instruments are fundamental to the Group’s daily
operations. The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner. There has been no change to the
Group's exposure to market risks or the manner in which it manages
and measures the risk.
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eREREEBERBK (B)
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REEMAZ ZEARRDEHE TR
EE+HF+-_A=+—-BAREETEE
BERRSEERNEREEZRE A
HINGREEERABRARSTEECLR
HE AREERREZERE  NEE
EEECHIERAREREEEM A
BEGARBECETE FRAMEREM
ERERF - MEREDBETHEKD B
HER - i AEBEHERT—
SERRZUE S5  WBRAETEK
Bl RBRRARHZBEERE - FtW
S ARAEERR AKBEZEER
O @ERE -

AEBTFHEEFRERZERNETE
ERfk ERRIBRREZZSHTAR
FPREZBITIXRMERY -

o ERERRBELARBELT
BEBRUEZHMBEZREE Bt
ZERBAERRZRFLEEKNER
Rl o

|

DA

AREFROREREEEZEZRIT - &
BIERZEERRGE -

HE _TZF+LHF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

29.FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of the
counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations as at 3|
December 2007 in relation to each class of recognised financial
assets is the carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consolidated balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has formulated a credit policy and
delegated a team responsible for determination of credit limits,
credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that
follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition, the
Group reviews the recoverable amount of each individual trade
receivable regularly to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk on trade
receivables, with exposure spread over a number of counterparties
and customers spread across diverse industries and geographical

areas.

In addition, the management has considered the strong financial
background and good creditability of the related companies and the
associates, hence, there is no significant credit risk on these

receivables from related companies.

The credit risk for bank deposits is considered minimal as such

amounts are placed in banks with high credit ratings.
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oo MEBRER AR ARERM KGR
B - M AOEERM 2R KREE
EBHNEZEEZEIEL 2 -

o F =G R b0E E 22 B AT A 24w
PREERTE  KXEBEBE-_TZT+
F+ZA=+—BLEFE &L
/W0 323,0008 T (ZZENE - BN
/B 71,00087T) -

AEBRAEERYFIR 2 G E S
TEHRNZERITERENATR o

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

MARBEERRAT

o —
|.,._.,_I|I'

29.FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation
to variable-rate bank balances (note 24 for details of these bank

balances).

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk mainly in
relation to the fixed rate borrowings (note 26 for details of these
borrowings). The Group currently does not have policy on hedging
of interest rate risks. However, the management monitors interest
rate exposures and will consider hedging significant interest rate risk

should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the
exposure to interest rates for variable-rate bank balances at the
balance sheet date. For variable-rate bank balances, the analysis is
prepared assuming the amount of balances outstanding at the
balance sheet date was outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis
point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk
internally to key management personnel and represents
management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in

interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other
variables were held constant, the Group's profit for the year ended
31 December 2007 would increase/decrease by HK$323,000 (2006:
increase/decrease by HK$71,000).

The Group's sensitivity to interest rates has increased during the
current year mainly due to the increase in variable rate bank

balances.
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AEEASzERRAREE  EEKH
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AER  HERBREZRHMERINE
Rl o

REE D
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29.FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Currency risk

The Group has minimal currency exposures as the majority of
transactions and balances were denominated in respective functional
currencies of subsidiaries. Exposures on balances which are
denominated in US dollars (“US$") in group companies with HK$ as
functional currency are not considered material as HK$ is pegged to
US$ in which fluctuation during the year is insignificant. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy. However,
the management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposures should the

need arise.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
the management to finance the Group's operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors the
utilisation of banking facilities and ensures compliance with loan

covenants.

The Group relies on borrowings from CALT as a significant source
of liquidity. The management of the Group expects CALT to provide
adequate sources of funding to enable the Group to meet in full its
financial obligations due for the foreseeable future and manage its

liquidity position.

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual
maturity for its financial liabilities. For non-derivative financial
liabilities, the table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which
the Group can be required to pay. The table includes both interest
and principal cash flows.
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EREAREEEERBUIR (B)
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29.FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Liquidity and interest risk table

i 37 33
Lk ReiiE
Weighted 2%
average  WEXK  SMER  133ER 3EAZIE Total Bk
effective %t Less than -3 3 months 125% undiscounted ~ Carrying
interest rate Ondemand ~ Imonth ~ months  to | year [-Syears cashflows  amount
% T TAL T TAL T T Fir
% HKF000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000
“ERtE 2007
EHTESRMEE  Non-derivative financial liabilities
EHREM Trade and other payables = = 19,169 10452 19970 = 49591 49591
JE 1330
EBE-ER Borrowings - fixed rate 53 61239 - 9020 93486 507,289 671,034 583,005
JERTBAERRG  Amounts due to related companies - 4407 - - - - 4407 4407
JERBEZ AR Amounts due to associates - 365 - - - - 3656 36%
69,302 19,169 19472 13456 507,289 728,688 640,659
“ERRE 2006
EHTESMEE  Non-derivative financial liabilities
B REM Trade and other payables = = 9839 853% 23202 — 41587 41587
JE 133
EE-T8& Borrowings - fixed rate 55 — - 4240 102957 198611 305810 265,667
JERBAERAR  Amounts due to related companies - 4407 - - - - 4407 4407
JEREBE AR Amounts due to associates — 13365 - — — — 13365 13,365
17,772 9,839 12,778 126,169 198611 365,169 325026
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2.2 T H » 29.FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
SHMEREEBFERER (8) Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)
RFE Fair value
tREERSRARZATE  HRE The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are
BRRERNENNTZAREBRR - £ determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models
RAABRENMER S EBRATEE based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices or rates from
e observable current market transactions as input.

BEERR  REHKTFAGEHBR The directors consider that the carrying amounts of financial assets
FemEEREREBAZREERL and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated
~NTFERE - financial statements approximate their fair values.
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& Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30.SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Under the terms of the share option scheme of the Company (the
“CASTEL Scheme") which became effective on 23 July 1997 and was
valid until 23 July 2007, the board of directors may offer to any full
time employees, including executive directors of the Company and/
or any of its subsidiaries, options to subscribe for shares in the
Company at a price which is not less than the higher of the nominal
value of the shares and 80% of the average of the closing prices of
the shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of grant of the options, subject to a
maximum of 10% of the issued share capital of the Company from
time to time. Pursuant to Chapter |7 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange with which the Company
must comply, the exercise price of options under an option scheme
must be at least the higher of: (i) the closing price of the shares on
the Stock Exchange on the date of grant, which must be a business
day; and (i) the average closing price of the shares for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant. The total
number of options to be issued to each participant in any twelve-
month period must not exceed % of the share capital of the
company in issue. The options granted must be accepted within 28
days from date of grant. Upon acceptance of an offer of options, an
amount of HK$I by way of consideration is payable by the
employee. Options may be exercised at any time for a period to be
determined by the directors of the Company, which shall not exceed
ten years from the adoption of the CASTEL Scheme. Unless
otherwise terminated or altered, the CASTEL Scheme will remain in

force for a period of ten years from the date of adoption.

The purpose of the Scheme is to recognise the contribution of

employees of the Group.

No share option under the CASTEL Scheme was granted to the
directors or employees of the Company or its subsidiaries, or
outstanding at 31 December 2006 or up to 23 July 2007 when the
CASTEL Scheme expired.
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

31.ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

On 16 October 2007, the Group acquired 100% of the issued share
capital of Advanced Grade Holdings Limited (“Advanced Grade") for
consideration of HK$2,044,000,000. This acquisition is accounted for
as acquisition of assets and liabilities as Advanced Grade's principal

assets are its interests in jointly controlled entities and associate.

The net assets acquired in the transaction are as follows:

FEREE
Net assets
acquired
FET
HK$°000
FIRREE - Net assets acquired:
NE - BERRE Property, plant and equipment 1,901
R E R R 2 2 (M iEa) Interest in an associate (note a) 19,465
REREHEE 2 #ER Interests in jointly controlled entities
GEZV) (notes a & b) 1,777,761
H fth & 4R (et c) Other receivables (note c) 209,064
RITEBRKRE Bank balances and cash 4447 |
B REMERRK Trade and other payables (8,662)
2,044,000
BRE: Total consideration satisfied by:
NREXH Cash 130,000
BTG 2 (K5t d) Issue of shares (note d) 1,914,000
2,044,000
WSl ZRER Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:
ERRENRE Cash consideration paid (130,000)
ROTEREERE Bank balances and cash acquired 44 47|
(85,529)
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31.ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Notes:

a.  Goodwill arising on acquisition of interests in the associate and jointly
controlled entities amounted to HK$9,227,000 and HK$1,155,343,000

respectively.

b. Included in the interests in jointly controlled entities acquired is
intangible asset represented by customer base of the entities which
amounted to HK$331,911,000.

c. Included in the other receivables is dividend receivable from a jointly

controlled entity amounting to HK$207,890,000.

d.  As part of the consideration for the acquisition of Advanced Grade,
2,200,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company with par value of
HK$0.1 each were issued. The fair value of the ordinary shares of the
Company, determined using the published price available at the date of
the acquisition, amounted to HK$1,914,000,000.

32.DISPOSAL AND DEEMED DISPOSAL OF

SUBSIDIARIES

On 30 June 2006, CASTEL Qihua Hi-Tech Investments Limited
("CASTEL Qihua"), a subsidiary of the Company, entered into an
agreement with Concord Pacific Satellite Technologies Limited
(“Concord Pacific"), an independent third party, under which
Concord Pacific agreed to invest HK$2,000,000 directly in CASTEL
Spaceinet (Hong Kong) Communications Limited (“Spaceinet HK")
and that Spaceinet HK would allot 1,020,000 shares to Concord
Pacific and 979,998 shares to CASTEL Qihua respectively. Upon the
completion of the transaction, Concord Pacific owned as to 51% of
the total issued shares of Spaceinet HK. Spaceinet HK was engaged
in the development, distribution and installation of Global Position
System application and related product and a gain on disposal of
HK$980,000 was recognised.
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32.DISPOSAL AND DEEMED DISPOSAL OF

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

On 30 September 2006, CASTEL Broadband Holdings Limited and
AR B E (RYI) AR AR, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into an agreement with Hao Hsin Trading and
Investment Company Limited (“Hao Hsin"), an independent third
party, under which Hao Hsin agreed to invest HK$15,000,000 in i1
NESBERMEZE ORYI) BR 2 B (“CASTEL Wireless"). Upon
completion of the transaction, the share capital of CASTEL Wireless
was increased from HK$5,007,000 to HK$20,007,000, and Hao Hsin
owned as to 75% of the total enlarged issued shares of CASTEL
Wireless. Accordingly, CASTEL Wireless and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as “CASTEL Wireless Group”), became an
associate of the Group. CASTEL Wireless Group was principally
engaged in the development, distribution and installation of
broadband system, equipment and accessories. A gain on disposal of
HK$2,345,000 was recognised from this transaction.

On 22 November 2006, the Company entered into an agreement
with Brightness International Holding Limited (“Brightness”), an
independent third party, under which Brightness agreed to acquire
40% equity interests of CASTEL Videotec at a consideration of
HK$4,100,000. Brightness further agreed to subscribe 2,505,000 new
shares for a consideration of HK$4,000,000, representing 20% of the
total issued shares of CASTEL Videotec after completion of the
transaction. CASTEL Videotec became an associate of the Group
upon completion of the above transactions. CASTEL Videotec was
principally engaged in the development, manufacture, distribution
and installation of video conference system and a loss on disposal of
HK$684,000 was recognised. The above disposal of CASTEL
Videotec constituted a discontinued operation of the Group as
CASTEL Videotec and its subsidiary principally contributed to the
Group's development, manufacture, distribution and installation of

video conference system before the disposal (note 9).
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REERFELEMEBEAS

32.DISPOSAL AND DEEMED DISPOSAL OF

(%) SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)
ERER MAER R
Spaceinet CASTEL CASTEL %]
HK  Wireless Videotec Total
FET FHET FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEZFEE NET ASSETS DISPOSED OF
E R E Property, plant and equipment 1,906 11,775 947 14,628
BEEE Intangible assets — 1,608 — 1,608
rE Inventories 172 1,328 9724 [1,224
2 5 & H A YR Trade and other receivables 279 7,765 6,101 14,145
RITEFRRS Bank balances and cash 153 254 494 1,901
BSREMEMNZE  Trade and other payables 25100 (15,692) 7421)  (25623)
RITEE Bank borrowings — (6,453) — (6,453)
BIE Taxation - - (130) (130)
— 1,585 9,715 ['1,300
JEH B Attributable goodwill — — 1,065 1,065
BHEREE Exchange reserve realised — 216 (84) 132
— 1,801 10,696 12,497
HEZ K (BE) Gain (loss) on disposal 980 2,345 (684) 2,641
BRE Total consideration 980 4,146 10,012 15,138
XFFER Satisfied by:
N RN Interest in associates 980 4,146 5912 11,038
Be Cash — — 2,100 2,100
H A fE U 3R Other receivables — — 2,000 2,000
980 4,146 10,012 15,138
HEREEZFHRE  Net cash (outflow) inflow arising
ORHE) WA on disposals:
BWRERE Cash consideration received — — 2,100 2,100
HEZRITHEFRIRS Bank balances and cash disposed of (153) (1,254) (494) (1,901)
(153) (1,254) 1,606 199

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

108 MARBEERRAT



E

el B RRME

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RHERFELEMBAS

(&)

BHEERAEBH _ZTFAEEZ
2ERNRERETBEERTE o

RE—FERN MAESKHAEEFEL
234 R 8 X 76,355,0008 T - REE
3 Bl & 5610,906,0008 70 * MEEH
5,511,000/ 70 M REFERFEEH A
S EE B S ¥ 56,273,000 T K& %
1,630,000 T °

BARE

R-ZFZT+F+-A=+—R8 ' ££EBE
RER—B(ZTTXF WA FIEE
B RE 2 EARRFRZ#22,000,0007%
TT(ZZZT /N4 © 54,000,000 7T) ° #%F
IEECETTEEMNELERNBER

K& AANEBHER2%ER °

RZZTLHE+_A=+—H F£5H
BRERNTFBE—XMBRAIMENE -
B B R % 2 & 7R 2 £9238,000,0007
T(ZEERF &) - ZMBARESR
BASHEERNEEMEEME -

RZZERE  FAEETERERANE
B—A&h%2RERY425000,000
B - ZEECEREEPEAEELK
ERNBEEBEDE  BAEEES
40% 5 o

HE _TZF+LHF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

32.DISPOSAL AND DEEMED DISPOSAL OF

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

There was no significant impact on the Group’s results and cash

flows in 2006 in respect of the disposal of Spaceinet HK.

In prior year, CASTEL Wireless paid HK$6,355,000 to the Group's
net operating cash flows, contributed HK$10,906,000 in respect of
investing activities and paid HK$5,511,000 in respect of financing
activities. CASTEL Wireless contributed turnover of HK$6,273,000
and profit for the year of HK$ 1,630,000 to the Group.

33.CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

At 31 December 2007, the Group was committed to capital
HK$22,000,000 (2006:
HK$54,000,000) for the investment of one (2006: two) sino-foreign

joint venture of the Group. The sino-foreign joint venture is engaged

expenditure of approximately

in the operation of wind energy plant and facilities power in the Jilin

province of the PRC and is to be owned as to 25% by the Group.

At 31 December 2007, the Group was committed to capital
expenditure of approximately HK$238,000,000 (2006: nil) for the
acquisition of property, plant and equipment for a subsidiary in the
PRC. The subsidiary is engaged in the operation of wind energy plant

and facilities power in Inner Mongolia in the PRC.

In 2006, the Group was also committed to capital expenditure of
approximately HK$25,000,000 for the investment of a joint venture
of the Group. The joint venture is engaged in the operation of wind
energy plant and facilities in the Liaoning Province of the PRC. The

joint venture was owned as to 40% by the Group.
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34.OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group as lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group had future minimum lease

payments payable under non-cancellable operating leases in respect

N of land and buildings as set out below:
2007 2006
FET TET
HK$°000 HK$'000
—FRQ Within one year 2,967 1,498
E_FEEFLF(ERMEBEEN) In the second to fifth years inclusive 2,344 440
5,311 1,938

A RATHMEBETHS - mA
SRBEHATE -
AREEBHEL

WEEE  AREREFTLT EHF
S ERERENT -

Leases are generally negotiated for an average term of two years and

rentals are fixed for the lease period.

The Group as lessor

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants

for the following future minimum lease payments:

2007 2006

FET FHET

HK$°000 HK$'000

—FRQ Within one year 1,190 —
E_FEFLF(ERMEBEEN) In the second to fifth years inclusive 2,381 —
3,571 —

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2007

35.RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“Scheme”) for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of
the Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in funds
under the control of trustee. The Group contributes 5% of relevant
payroll costs to the Scheme, which contribution is matched by

employees.

The employees of the Company's PRC subsidiaries are members of
the state-managed retirement benefits scheme operated by the PRC
government. The Company's PRC subsidiaries are required to
contribute a certain percentage of their payroll to the retirement
benefits scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make

the required contributions under the scheme.

36.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/

BALANCES

(a) During the year, the Group had the following significant

transactions with related parties:

2007 2006

FET FHET

HK$’000 HK$'000

Sales of goods to associates 2,026 444
Purchase of goods from associates — 9,853
Interest paid to CALT 14,387 3,478
Interest income from an associate 125 —

Br Biish AEEBEBEBALZA
TEBRDRMT 522 - 23R 26 E o

Other than the above, the Group also has balances with related
parties disclosed in note 22, 23 and 26.
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36.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/
BALANCES (Continued)

(b) Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management during the year was as

follows:
2007 2006
FET T
HK$°000 HK$'000
Short-term benefits 4,071 3,427
Post-employment benefits 36 60

4,107 3,487

TREBABZHFMmTMHEES
BREAARBEMEEBEE -

—TELFE+-_A=+—HB XK
BEBMABME EAXTA) R
N & BT B $0490,875,0008 7T © % FH
ERERR WEETEHNX
5.04%%6% * BARZTZENEN
AE-T——FN\AHEE-

i
&

A
N
B

]

an|

i3

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

XA ERRAT

(©

The remuneration of key management is determined by the
remuneration committee having regard to the performance of
individuals and market trends.

At 31 December 2007 was loan from CALT through CASIL
Finance as the trustee amounted to HK$490,875,000. These
loans are unsecured, bear fixed interest ranging from 5.04% to
6% per annum and are repayable between August 2008 and
August 201 .
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36.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/
BALANCES (Continued)

(d) Transactions/balances with other state-controlled entities in the

PRC

The Group operates in an economic environment currently
predominated by entities directly or indirectly owned or
controlled by the PRC government (*“state-controlled entities”).
In addition, the Group itself is part of a larger group of
companies under CASC which is controlled by the PRC

government.

Apart from the disclosure in (a) above, the Group also conducts
business with other state-controlled entities. The directors
consider those state-controlled entities are independent third

parties so far as the Group's business with them are concerned:

(i) The Group has certain deposits placements and other
general banking facilities with certain banks, which are state-
controlled entities in its ordinary course of business. In view
of the nature of those banking transactions, the directors
are of the opinion that separate disclosure would not be

meaningful.

(i) The Group also has certain sales and purchases transactions
with certain customers and suppliers in which the directors
are of the opinion that it is impracticable to ascertain the
identity of the counterparties and accordingly whether the

transactions are with other state-controlled entities.

Except as disclosed above, the directors are of the opinion that
the transactions with other state-controlled entities are not

significant to the Group's operations.
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3VEHBESEIR

RZBENE-—A=-+—08 " RARAAZ
2ENBARMBEEERADR ([T
B RPN ELEERTLHRR
Z((BzE) NABERNEEHREH
MOWER  HENLE Bt 565
gegr (RENEEE) BENEES A
ZHRE  NBEUAIGEANEZZRA
HEBEE - BEBZE  MEBEKREAX
F585MNE & 432,446,000 7T °

BEEMBAT  BEAT

REREHEEEH

R-BELE+_A=Z+-BR_%F
NETZA=Z+—RZARETENE
DA BELRRARESNEREND
T

NEEW

Name of company

MEAR

Subsidiaries

REEIMALREE -

Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong:

ERERARAFH

Advanced Grade Holdings Limited**

PERAMRBEERAR

China Aerospace Telecommunications Limited

114

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited

MARBEERRAT

37.POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

On 21 January 2008, Crownplus International Limited
(“Crownplus”™), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has
entered into a supplemental agreement (the "Agreement”) in
respect of the sino-foreign equity joint venture contract relating to
an associate in relation to the building, maintenance and operation
of wind energy plant and facilities whereby all the joint venture
parties including Crownplus are required to increase their respective
investments for development of the wind energy project in Rudong,
Jiangsu. According to the Agreement, Crownplus is required to pay
additional capital amounted to approximately HK$32,446,000.

38.PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Details of the principal subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled
entities of the Company at 3| December 2007 and 31 December
2006 are as follows:

BRTEERTZ REgzzADL

mE/ ERRE ARH A4

Nominal value of BE% FE{5 %

issued ordinary Percentage of equity

share capitall held by attributable =~ TEEK

registered capital the Company to the Group  Principal activities

% %

Ey 100 — RARK

USs! Investment holding

10,0007 7T — 100 PEETER

HK$10,000 Distribution of

broadband business
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BEEMBAT HEAT
RiEiEHESEESHE @

RAER
Name of company

RAEERBERAH
CASTEL Intelligent Transportation System Limited

RAMBER (BR)ERAA
China Aerospace Telecommunications
(Hong Kong) Limited

MBFERNRREBRAR
CASTEL Qihua Hi-Tech Investments Limited

ERERAA
Grand Perfect Limited*

EFETARAA

Hung Nien Electronics Limited

EHEEMRAE
Registered and operating in the PRC:

ARFERARRATH
Beijing Qihua Communications Co,, Ltd.#

EREFRIER A, »
Beijing Wan Yuan Industry Corporation##, **

MABERE LR BRAR#
CASTEL Intelligent Transportation
System (Beijing) Ltd.##

BE-FT+E+-A=+—AILEE

For the year ended 31 December 2007

38.PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITIES (Continued)

BRTEERTZ
HE/ ERRE
Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/

registered capital

I1,600,000%8 7T
HK$ 11,600,000

10,0007
HK$10,000

8,000,000 7T
HK$8,000,000
1T

HKS |

30,001,000 7
HK$30,001,000

239,000% 7T
US$1,239,000

AR 182520007
RMBI 18,252,000

8,000,000/ 7
HK$8,000,000

REBEZBAL

Percentage of equity

NG
BE%
held by

the Company to the Group

%

XEE
1%
attributable TEER

Principal activities
%

70 PEBERBERER
Distribution of
TS business
100 DEEEEK

Distribution of

broadband business

70 REZR

Investment holding

100 REER
Investment holding

100 PHENER
Distribution of

telecommunication products

55 PEBERBERER
Distribution of
TS business

100 REZR

Investment holding

70 PEBERBERER
Distribution of
TS business
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BEIEMBAT  BHEAT
REREHEREEN @

38.PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITIES (Continued)

BRATLERSZ BRAEZZEI N
HE /R Percentage of equity
Nominal value of VN X£E
issued ordinary BE% FEfR %
RAER share capitall held by attributable ~ TEEK
Name of company registered capital the Company to the Group  Principal activities
% %
MAMBRE OLR) ERARN ARKE 150000007 — 100 PRETER
RMB 5,000,000 Distribution of
broadband business
fAREAE (RI) BRAF#E 20,000,003 7T - 100 PRETEHR
HK$20,000,000 Distribution of
broadband business

BENT

Associates

REEFMRTREE -

Registered and operating in the PRC:

RIMBEFRMFE (RI) ERA AN 20,000,007 75 — 25 PEEFER
(formerly known as A & &2 5 R & HK$20,000,000 Distribution of
(RINERAR) broadband business

MBRERE (R ERAFH ARH5,000,0007 — 25 PEBERBRARER

CASTEL Intelligent Transportation System RMB5,000,000 Distribution of
(Shenzhen) Ltd.# ITS business

RNTHREERBAERATH ARE1071,0007 — 25 PEEFER

CASTEL Spaceinet (Shenzhen) Co,, Ltd.# RMBI,071,000 Distribution of

broadband business

SEFBRERE (R BRA R 10,000,0007% 75 - 40 HERAHEAER

CASIL Telecommunications (Shenzhen) Co,, Ltd ##

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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HK$10,000,000

Manufacture and
distribution of

telecommunication products
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RAER
Name of company

11

MNmAERER L ERERKNBRAR" =
Hangzhou Aerospace Wan Yuan REPM Motor

Application Technology Co., Ltd.* **

Bhak EMNEXARRA"

Southern Telecommunication Development

Company Limited®

LERRERBRAERAA

IRERENEEERA A

EMERANEERRA A4

RAER (AR BNEEERAT
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38.PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITIES (Continued)

BRTEERTZ
HE/ ERRE
Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/

registered capital

A K #50,000,0007C
RMB50,000,000

8,400,000 7T
US$8,400,000

AR #5000,0007T
RMB5,000,000

ARE11,6100007C
RMB21 1,610,000

AR #438,2000007
RMB438,200,000

A K #93,800,0007C
RMB93,800,000

REBEZBAL
Percentage of equity
IS
BE% JE4%
held by attributable
the Company to the Group
% %
= 29
= 49
= 2
— 25
— 15.35
= 40

IREH

Principal activities

ETHEER
Manufacture of

elevator motor

LERAHENER
Manufacture and
distribution of

telecommunication products

Distribution of ITS business

HELERENEERRRIE
Maintenance and operation
of wind energy plants
and facilities

HELERENEERRRIE
Maintenance and operation
of wind energy plants
and facilities

BERELRNEBRRRIE
Maintenance and operation
of wind energy plants
and facilities
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BEIEMBAT  BHEAT
REREHEREEN @

kL

Name of company

AEEHER

Jointly controlled entities

RAEFMATREE
Registered and operating in the PRC:

IRERREREBREEZRERLA
Beijing Delphi Wan Yuan Engine Management
Systems Co,, Ltd.#, **

IREREBRETHRRERA DM,
Beijing Wanyuan GDX Automotive Sealing
Products Co,, Ltd.#, **

BAMAERZANEERBERERRD A, »
Nantong CASC Wanyuan Accoina Wind Turbine
Manufacture Corporation Ltd #, **

ERRMAERZ AR RARA A,
Beijing CASC Wanyuan Accoina Renewable
Energy Corporation Ltd.#, **

# NPBEEMzFHEERELR
# NPEEMz2NELE
* RIEERLFRUZEE

= RITELFhRBoLE

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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38.PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITIES (Continued)

BRTEERTZ
mE/ ERRE
Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capitall

registered capital

AR 1083627207
RMB108,362,720

AR 81000000007
RMB100,000,000

AE99,709,1007T
RMB99,709,100

AR 100000007
RMB 10,000,000

REBHEZBDL

Percentage of equity

LN A%5E

HA% FE4h %

held by attributable
the Company to the Group

% %

TERH

Principal activities

RENERBRERZR

REcH

Manufacture of automotive
engine management systems

and components

HEBGTHER
Manufacture of automotive

sealing products

LR

Manufacture of wind turbine

ERAIBLERER
Development of renewable

energy projects

#  Sino-foreign joint equity enterprise registered in the PRC.

## Wholly foreign-owned enterprise registered in the PRC.

*  Enterprise established in 2007.

**  Enterprise acquired in 2007.
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BEEMBAT  BHEAT

REEEHNEESH @

BRRPBRLZARSN  ARERE L
ARABRD BN RZEARTETZE
BA o

ESCERARR  LISRAEZARK
EREAR  BELRARAREHNE
B IFEAREREHEECLEIED
ARAERAERBEZEEFE LT RY
2o BERA - Y EAMMB AR R
BRRZEN  BLAHBRIE -

BEAFEE MBARBSEERTEM

BEEES °

NAFAEZEEEREH

WH-A=+—B KAFAZEEAR
EH O

HE-_TT+HFEF+_A=1—HIFE
For the year ended 31 December 2007

38.PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINTLY
CONTROLLED ENTITIES (Continued)

Except for the companies established in the PRC, the classes of
shares held by the Group in the above companies are ordinary
shares issued by those companies.

The above table lists the subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities of the Company which, in the opinion of the
directors, principally affected the results or assets or form a
substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of
other subsidiaries and associates would, in the opinion of the

directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of
the vyear.

39.BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION OF THE

COMPANY

Balance sheet information of the Company at 31 December includes:

2007 2006
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
EEHBE Total assets 2,118,255 | 18,457
& E Total liabilities (17,908)  (24222)
2,100,347 94,235

BARR Capital and reserves
&N Share capital 362,400 101,714
1B (B A4) Reserves (deficit) 1,737,947 (7,479)
e Total equity 2,100,347 94,235

ARAREE-_ZTT+E+-_A=+—H
I E 7 BB A33,251,0008 7T (ZEF
JNEE 123,507,000 7)) ©

Loss of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2007
amounted to HK$33,251,000 (2006: HK$23,507,000).
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BE+-A=+—-HLEE
Year ended 3|1 December

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
FET FE T FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000
BER Turnover 143,872 148,126 185,784 156,199 178,755
B A s ) (E518) Profit (loss) before taxation 26 6,722 (29,874) (66,931) (570,521)
i 18 Taxation (1,079) (2544) 510 [,706 (1,510)
REFHF (BE) (Loss) profit for the year (1,053) 4178 (29,364) (65,225) (572,031)
R+=-ZA=+-—H
At 31 December
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
FET FE T FE T FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000
EEREE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
BELE Total assets 317,032 357,333 352,356 417642 2,214,648
BEHE Total liabilities (173938) (175991) (197,726) (325,356) (642,805)
FEEME Net assets 143,094 181,342 154,630 92,286 1,571,843

CASIL Telecommunications Holdings Limited
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Stock Code RgfasH : 1185

Tel & &% : (852)2586 1185
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